TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President - Kevin Graves ¢ Vice-Pres‘ident - Chris Steele » Director - Brian Dawson ¢ Director - Mark Simon « Director - Ray Tetreault

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday November 16, 2011

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address WWW. todb ca.qov '

REGULAR MEETING 7 00 P.M.

A.

G.

H.

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m.
2, Pledgeof Allegiance

3. RollCall

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be Iimited-to a 3-minute time limit)

During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue in the District's Junsdlct;on which is not on
the agenda. The public may comment on any action item on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any person
wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog bstween the Board and the
commienfer. Any clanfymg quesuons from the Board must go through the Chair.

PRESENTAT[ONS
1. ~ East Contra Costa Fire Protection District (ECCFPD) — New Board Member Introduction

PRESIDENT- REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are conSIdered by the District to be rouline and will be enacted by
one motion.
Minutes of prewous Regular meetmg dated October 19, 2011
- Minutes of prev:ous Regular meeting dated November 2, 2011
Minutes of previous Spemal Workshop dated November 9, 2011
District Invoices -
Claim against the District — Diana Hanson
Adopt Resolution 2011-24 to Preclude Members and former members of the Board of Directors and
Retired employees from receiving Medical and Anciliary Health Care Benefits .

AR

NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

1. Proposal to conduct bioassay tests for the two (2) TrOJan uv dlsmfectlon systems at Wastewater
Treatment Plant Il ‘

2. Approve Purchase of One (1) Aero-Mod Belt Press for Bio Solids production

3. Adopt Resoluhon 2011-23 Establishing a Town of Discovery Bay CSD Developer Deposit Holding Fuid

4 Request for comment for a home based business at 1669 Willow Lake Road

VEOLIA REPORT

MANAGER'S REPORTS

" Town of Discovery Bay GSD Bosrd of Directors
- Meeting Aganda for November 16, 2011 -Pg.1 -




I GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

J. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
K. COMMITTEE UPDA'I;ES

L. CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Action '
1. R- -Letter from Supervisor Piepho to Philip Kader, Chief Probation Office Contra Costa County, regarding the

recent escape of four (4) wards at the Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility

2. R ~Transplan Committee Minutes for October 13, 2011
3. R — Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding Board Order — Appomtment to the East Contra Costa Fira

Protection District
4. R - letter from the Contra Costa County Probalion Depariment regarding the Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation

Facility

M. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED ,
1. Request from William Richardson — Richardson Letter re: President Graves — Request date November 3, 2011

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

0. ADJOURNMENT
Adjourn to next Regular meeting of December 7, 2011 starting at 7:00pm at 1800 WIHOW Lake Road-Located in back

of the Delta Community Presbytenan Church.

*This agenda shall be made available upon request in altematwe formats to persons with a disability, as, requ[red by the
American with- Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Governmient Code §
54954,2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in’ the meeting
should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, al (925)634 1131, during regu[ar business hours, at least twenty-four hours

prior to the time of the meetlng

"Materials related to an iteim on the Agénda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the agenda
packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business

hotrs.™

Tewn of Discovery Baj,r GSD Beard of Direclors
Neeting Agenda for November 16, 2011 - Pg2




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD.OF DIREGTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Wednesday October 19, 2011 '
REGUILAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, Caltfornla
Website address: www, todb ca, qov :

.REGULAR MEETING 7 g0 P.1M. - ) 35e

A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE s

’ The busingss mesting was called to order. 7:00
taken and all Directors weré presen% .

¢

.5

da crossWaIk at the intersection of Drscovery

‘ Bay Boulevard and Chpb%rrve S0 _' P& ental Inspectlon Program and the future Dog Park.
_Resrdent Don Flint A ked Preslen Gravés for calirq(g him-and talking about decorum. Aiso, commented on the

s ol unication eetmgs heing reco;%)end one (1} of the Board Members conduot
' &E\ :
RESIDENgyﬁ%g ORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS - number 1)
sident '

Presrdent ‘Graves - Stated‘etQt ;

‘ i of MicesPresident hae?. o N‘%@
. Director Da: g for VicezR }
ireg mon — omv%g:@ ’ ‘\Bgl‘*’t ault for Vlce—Prestdent
“8

dent Don Flint~ Co Appointment: Vrce-F‘resrdent (Vacant) — On the process of votrng
-.N o1l tron by Director Da 3t %&; as Vice-President carried by the following vote: AYES: 3 — Presrdent
OES: 1- Drreotor Tetreault, ABSTA!N 4 < Director Simon

C. PRESENTATIO
1. County Deparf of En ergency Servrces
General Manager Ho troduced Rick Kovar, the Emergency Services Manager.
Rick Kovar Emergency ervrces Manager — Provided information in regards to Offiée of Emergency Services (CES) and
the four (4) parts to the program, Preparédness, Mitigation, Response and Recovery
There was discussion between the Board, the Emergency Semces Manager and the Public. Resrdent Wliiam Richardsoh

and Resident Amanda Dove Commented on item C..

D, PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
T Appomtm’ent Vice-President (Vacant)

ltem one (1) has been addressed above
Director Tetreault - Provided details of the Community Center meetlng that was held on Tuesdey, October 18, 2011

Town of Discavery Bay CSD Board of Dicectors.
Meeting Minutes for Qctober 19, 2011 - Pg.1

AGENDA I'TEM - E-1




s LY Aices F’resldent Steele — Reminder of the meeting for the Byron Union School District that he will be attendrng, Thursday, -

" October 20, 2011.
-President Graves — Provided the details of the Communications Commlttee meeting that was held on Wednesday, .

October 19,2011,
;. President Graves — Provided his report and statéd that he and General Manager. Howard altended the 2011 CSDA

.. Ahnual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase,on Octobet 10, 2011 through October 13,2011,
* Resldent Don Flint — Commented on recordrng the Community Center and Communications meetings.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR _

+ -All malters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are consrdered by the District tog/ 0 rh% and will he enacted hy one
5 -
4 .

motion.
1. Minutes of prewous Specral meetrng dated October 5,.2011.
2. Minutes of previous Regular meetrng dated Octobér 5, 2011

3. District-Invoices

4. Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2010~ 2011 . <
General Manager Howard — Stated he would like to pull Item two (2) eﬁi‘dhe Yonsent Caléf
Mot[on made — by Drreotor Dawson to, accept the Consent Cate ar&ﬁ‘unus item numbek

General Manager. Howard Stated that the minutes were a ‘ened to reftect\'%g\Pubhc partrcrpat BT R _srdent Don Flint
; apdiseconded by, D|reoto etreautt Motion

A

carrred by the followrng vote:” AYES: 5, NOES: 0

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS L )
1. Adopt Resolutlon 2011-21 adoptmg -.r,' 3 eo‘t"?e Bay Bylaws and Adopt Resolutlon
Wi

Sandfhe Town of Discovery Bay Board

hd the Pubtrc' Resrdent Jeff Barber
e};sr ent Pat Richardson-commented on ltem
back with the suggested changes

'l'l
_L
-
.
@
o
<
®
-
joly
@
o
[=]
=3
24
@
=

N

S, ©

Y=
"-
@
D
‘S_
jar)
=
&
=
3 -
[=5
=
o
AT
W,
N
S
a2

11 -03 t6 Gieary Bros.

. 1 fgt ai‘nten'anee R‘
Parks and Landscapr () _ Prowded the deta@ of Item F-2 for the contract for annual Tree Mamtenance
- , ept the lowest bld;der (2; Cleary Bros for $18, 176 00 and seconded by Dlrector

divote: AYES: 5, NOES

pl:catlon - AT&T CeltularlPresbyterlan Church of San
'1" CA) ST . .

;o;ect . t
"‘F?eger the Board and the Pubhc Resrdent Michasl Greggans and Joff

s

“Project Manager B8figy, Sadfef — Provided the. detarls of the September’ 2011 Monthly Operatrons Report Therewasa

G. VEOLIA REPO -!--;,:_:
RGaeral Manager, the Board and the Publlc. Resrdent Doh Fllnt commented on ltem G. .

diéoussion between th

H.  MANAGER'S REPORTs i "5.'_.
‘ None A

T

I. © GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT :
: .- General Mandger Howard — Updated the Board ah; g™ recentty purchaSed and fnstaltéd. Chopper Pump and that the

Wastewater Master Plan has been posted to the Drstrrcts Website: - General: Manager Howard would like fo schedule a

: “Workshop for November 8, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. Aleo :the -vehicle: that hae been ordered should be received late th:e e

[ 1}1 --‘."':", ’

- week or early next week. g
+i:* -President Graves stated to move forward with sohedulrng the Workshop for November 9 2011 at 8:30 p.m.

Town of Discovery Bay GSD Board of Diseclors ’ ' AT T
Meeting Minutes for Ccteber 19, 2011 - Pg.2 . BRI D B |




J. -DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.. Medical Benefit Coverage ' )
legal Gounsel. Dan Schroeder = Provided the. detarls of ltem J-1. There was a discussion between the Genéral

Manager, Legal Counsel, the Board, ahd the Pubhc Resident Jeff Barber Mrchael Greggans, Don Flrnt Garl Fritschle, and

Mark Doran commented on Item J-1.
Director Tetreault — Commented the he felt ltem J-1 Was handled wrong .and that. it should have been mentroned that

the Board of Directors were included: He further commented that he was participating in coverage at $40.00 a month to
cover what is lacking from other insurance bacause it was available. . . .

K. COMMITTEE UPDATES
- None

l. CORRESPON DENCE-Drscussmn and Possible Action ’ ’
‘ R — East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Minutes for September {{? 011

R ~ Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee Minutes for uly’- 2011 ; "
R ~ Letter from Supervrsor Piepho to Senator Mark DeSaulnier g e, establrsh h afety

Department of Boatmg and Waterways Vessel Turn-In P

R = Letter from Supervisor Piepho to Superintendent K
#28-333-1 with Byron Union School District dated October (
R — Transplan Committee Meetirig Minutes for September 8 2= ;
R — State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutés for August 11, 2011 38
R ~ State Route 4 Bypass Authonty Minutes for September 8, 2011 RS

oL wpo

ues?date October 3, 201r

4*"2011

o ""--'-\.
o g‘s?"gese When, Etc?l%e

% quest date Octobgk
é

>,

N. FUTURE AGENDA lTEMS '*:‘3\-;35 o %
: ; it z‘érth the Brown A

) unrty Center 3| 5%

Director Tetreault ;
include offices-for D@tf’ 9& ff
Resident Jeff Barber — Ine%i< E%e
Resident Don Fiint ~ Medlc

.. - expenses
. Presiw Sty

N. ADJQURNMENT . h, o

ade ~ by Director &) Qn to adjollinsth e‘?'?{egular meetrng and seconded by Drrector Slmon Motlon camed by

t 5 fe g vote: - AYES: 5, NGOES; 0
The més %@\adjoumed at o 0?»’?{:?;?> to next§Regu!ar meeting of November 2, 2011 stamng at 7 OOpm at 1800 WrHow Lake
C .

Road- Lo back-of the DeltaiGommunity Presbytenan Church

© fieme, 11.9.11

“Tawn &f Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors ’
Meating Minutes for October 19, 2031 - Pg.3 o b




TQWN = DISCOVERY BAY

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT -

President - Kevin Graves * Vlice-President - Chris Steele » Director - Brian Dawson < Direclor - Mark Simon » Director - Ray. Tetreault

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE |
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Wednesday Novermber 2, 2011
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. o
1800 Willow Lake Roagl, Discovery Bay, California
Website address www.todb.ca. goy,

. REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M..

~A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEG!ANCE
Call to Order ~ 7:00 p.m. by President Graves
Pledge of Allégiance — Led by PreSIdent Graves
Roll Call — All Present . )

B.
C, AREA AGENCIES REPORTS /. PRESENT ATION h
1. SHERIFF’S OFF!CE REPORT, ) &
gmber and Octaober.
2. CHP REPORT No Rep -
3. FIREDISTRICT REP 93' £
Chisf Burris — Provided:
"4, EAST CONTRAL!
5. SUPERVISORMARY:
President Graves — Provide
Prolectron District Represenla
RAFETES
D. COMMET‘EE =ETAISEN
Report
ager Howard reported he was unable to attend meetlng
E.
All matters Irste nder 1he CO ENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and w:i! be enacted by
one motion. 52-3 -
1.~ Minutes of previgigyagtlar meetmg dated October 19; 2011
2. ' District Invoices %‘i"’
3.. District Financialg? .
- 4. Annual “State of the Town” Chainber of Commerce Event for 2012 Lo
Motion by: Director Simon fo accept Consent Galendar minus ftem E-1 and Item E: 4
Second by: Director Dawson .
Vote: Motion carried — AYES: 5, NOES: 0. )
There.was discussion befween thé Public, the General Manager, and the. Board in regards to Item £-1. There was
one (1) Public Comment Speaker -
~ Motlon by: Director Simon to review the Minutes for the ltems discussed and bnng back to the next meetmg
Second by: Director Tetreault
Vots: Motion carried — AYES: 5, NOES: 0 T :
There was discussion between the Public, the General Manager and the Board in regards to ltem E-4. There -were
four (4) Public Comment Speakers o
- . 1 ’ .
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors - _
. o . AGENDA ITEM - ¥-2

Meeling Minutes for Novgmber 2,201




Director Tetreault — Stated he has never missed a "State of the Town” event will go w1thout a Sfipend and a meal
ticket.
Motion by: Director Slmon for the meal ticket to be optional and to not accept a shpend

Second by: Direclor Tefreault
Vote: Motlon carried — AYES 5, NOES: 0,

F.  NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS .
1. Adopt Resolution 2011-21 adoptmg changes to the Town of D[scovery Bay Bylaws; and Adopt Resolution

2011-22 adopting changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy
General Manager Howard — Provided details of {tem F-1
There was discussion between the Public, the General Manager, and the Board in regards to ltein F-1. There was éne
(1) Puhlic Commenl Speaker
Motion by: Director Tefreault to approve ltem F-1 with ihe twe (2) corrections madeg,

Second by: Vice-President Steele . ?"""’ 2
Vote: Motion carried — AYES: 5, NOES: 0 . a
2. . Reésponse to Contra Costa County Civil Grand Jury Report 1003 & {
Generai Manager Howard ~ Provided details of item F-2 g
Motioh by: Vice-President Steele to approve the letter and authorize thg
Second by: Director Simon

Vote: Motion carned AYES: 5, NOES 0
3.. . Agency Comment Requeet Land Use: Permit Appllct

Therée was discussion: between Water end Wasiewater y :
. tem F-3, .

Second by Director Dawson
Vote: Motion carried — AYES: 6, NOES:. 0 .
4. - Désign Services for Slifer Park Improvsment PrOJect Phase
General Manager Howard Provided the deta@

. Bruce Jett Assoc;ates Ine. in-the amount of 87,
Phase | -

Second by: Director Simon’

Vote: Motion carried — AYESE ‘.

a5 :
S and Wastewater ;E}er, the General Manager and the Board in regards to

”‘ 350.00 . :
he Go ragtfnol to exceed '$20,000

Vice-Pre
meeting.

Director Tetréallh- Prowded argtipd
Master Plan. %‘\ £y -
Director Dawson e 01T e

‘1. Wetlands Upda{e'
Water and Wastewater Manager Koehne Provided slides in regerds to Item H-1.
There was discussion between the Public and the Water and Wastewater Manager in regards to ltem H- 1 There was

- ong (1) Publlc Comment Speaker

’%&Tele - Prov "é’@ hls rep%'rt and-ifie defails of the October 20, 2011 Byron Union Schoo[ Dlstnct'

I. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
1.  Medical Benefits and Possible-Action
General Manager Howard — Provided a review of item -1 -
- There was discussion between the Public, the General Manager and the Board in regards to ltem I-1. There were

three (3) Public Comment Speakers *
Motion by: Director Tefreaull to rescind coverage for. Directors and Rehrees from the Plan .

‘Second by Director Simon
Vote! Motion carried — AYES: 4 — Graves Steels, S:mon Tetreault "NCES: 1—-Dawson

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directfors
Meeting Minutes for November 2, 2011




J.  DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
No Report ’

K. COMMITTEE UPDATES
1. Request from the Cominunity Center Committee to seek Board considerat{on and possible action of

. Athletic Club site (APN 008-200-014 and 008-200-011)as a potential Community Center location .
There was discussion betweén the Public, the General Manager and the Board in regards fo ltem KA., There were

fwo (2) Public Comment Speakers
Motion by Director Tefreault to direct Staff to contact the County and setup a méeting with Hofmann along with two

{2) Directors to discuss the ability of exploring as an allernative site, the Athletic Club

Second hy: Director Simon

Vote: Motion carrled — AYES: 4 — Graves, Dawsan Simon, Tetreaylt, NOES: ‘[»‘Sj:%ele

2. " Minutes approved for the Town of Dlscovery Bay CSD Regular Meeting of t _“Gommunlcallons Commitfee dated
September 21, 2011

3. Minutes. approveci for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Regular Meeh

dated September 22, 2011

Foof the Community Cenfer Commiltee

ey

L. CORRESPONDENCE — Discussion and Possible Action :
1. &- Letter to Gary Kupp with the Contra Costa, Colinty Dep 6;(%3;‘ o)
}

2. R - Letter from Conlra Costa County Board of Supeg
Conirql BO td November 30; 2011 - -

© M. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
1. Request from William Richardson — Director Brian Dawson — : (
2. Requestfrom William Richardson — Demand fo Gures -- Reques

3. Request from Don Flrnt - Audio Recordln {0} Comm;ttee Mestin

N. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
- Director Dawson ~ Internship Program
There was one (1) Public Cpmmen’t Speaker

0. 'ADJOURNMENT
Motlon by: Director Da

Second by: Direcfor

Vote: Motion carrlecfos’%%’” 5, NOE
The meetmg adjourned at ‘é?% ‘g
Located in back of Delta Commitify:

.':' e,

ok . qovlcontentlzm Sendas- an-

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes foi November 2, 2011




&L} TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

\ ISC‘A‘;,E“U A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Presudent Kevin Graves ° Vlce~Pre31dent Chris Steele  Director - Brian Daweon ° Drrector - ark Slmon e Dlrec[or Ray Tetreault

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD -
Wednesday November 9, 2011

WORKSHOP MEETING 6 30 P.M.

1800 Willow Lake Road, D:scovery Bay, Gal[fornla
Web3|te address TWWW, todb ca,gov

WORKSHOP MEETING 630 P.M, -
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANGE’Q

" Call to Order — 6:30 p.m. by President Graveseis N o, B % )
Pledge of Allegiance — Led by Director Simon éﬂ{ 5‘, ’e%/?f/
Roll Call —All Present ~ . . : %}‘?g 7

F 4 ¢

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public. COmments will b%ilmlfﬂ}d toa minute time lfmlt)

None )y %ﬁ;@ @% o j:c

y {{ . .
s/t} Plan + (1 ﬁ’)}e Wastewater IV%5 arPlan Is posted on the Town of Discovery Bay
b 4 e

a
CSD Website at todb.dht av , ?f,?
General Manager Howard’{g;xint w0 ceay /gf {ﬁf”Ey laifris from HERWIT Englneenng and Steve Betk from

~ Stantec Ig%@ee; 1g:10 presenﬁhe findings™ dstewater Master Plan.
Grego‘? arrls“’f} WIT ffﬁ&* ering and S eve Beck = Stantec — Provided a Presentation for the
o Waste ater Master Pfé‘_g hich mcf ed doing ari assessment of theexisting famllty, ‘analysis of the future .~
og d8, and develop a direc}] ﬁ(’é;} _,QJ fovements, . -
: ﬁ“’f‘@w S dlscussmn be Hams Steve Beck the General Manager the Board, and the
Pub!tc 2z )‘é
There wregg esfour (4) Public C %ment Speakers
D. . FUTURE AGE DAJTEMS }"?j
- Water Master Plefrf’%‘;rjd Waséwater Master Plan Workshop After the first of thé year

. E. ADJOURNMENT ' }5‘% - - :
The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m. to the next Regular meetmg of November 16, 2011 at 7 OOpm at

1800 Willow Lake Road Located in back ‘of the Delta Community Presbyterian phurch

For the Audlo of this meeting please visit our Website at,
hitp: A ca. qov!contentlzm 1 -aqendas—end minutes/

fleme - 11.10.14

. Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
Speclal Workshop Meating Minutes for November 8, 2011 - Pg.1

AGENDA ITEM - E-3




P2 Town of Discovery B
| ':f{- “A Community Services District”
BAY ¢ AGENDA REPORT

ifleeting Date

November 16, 2011

Prepared By:  Liz Hardy, Sr. Accounts Clerk *X/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manageiq;

Agenda Title

District Invoices

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Execuiive Summary

District invoices are pald on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends Board
authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $250,342.65

Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2011/2012
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2011/2012
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2011/2012

[ AGENDAITEM: E-4 |




Request for authorization to pay involeas (RFA)
For the Meeting on November 16, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Flscal Year's 7/11 - 6/12

1 7011 ReflaStar InvifJR62 457(b} Benefits for 11/16-11/30/11 $1,078.05
$288.49

7024 ReliaStar Inv#JR52 457(b) Benefils for 11/16-11/30/11
Sub-Totat  $1,366.54

December 2011 $1,580.91
December 2011 $526.97
Sub-Totaf  $2,107.88

2 7011 SDRMA Inv#0008857-IN, dtd 11/7/11 Employee Medical Benefits
7024 SDRMA Inv#0008857-IN, dtd 11/7/11 Employes Medlcal Benefils

3 7030 SDRMA. Invif 37877, dtd 10/26/11 Workers Comp Final Audited Contributlon for 10711 $1,566.47
4 CalCard - Statement Ending 9/26/11

7102 Directors - Travel & Tralning $525.00

7301 General Repalrs - W/S $3,778.48

7305 General Repalrs - Pumps $2,258.28

7430 Office Supplies $10.83

7490 Staff - Travel & Training $584.00

7510 info Systems Malntenance $278.98

75620 Cellular Communications/Data $187.80

7550 Telephone §777.85

7690 Equipment Maintenanace/Fuel $2,385.24

7950 Misc. Services & Supplies §25.00

7952 Misc. Relmbursabla $44.32

$10,865.78

5 7215 Stantec Inv# 537200, did 11/03/11 WWTP Masfer Plan $9,402.16

6 7215 Veolla Water [nv#00008407, did 11/2/11 Monthly O&M Contract for November 2011 $94,744.16

7 7225 Croce & Company Inv 001113773, dtd 10/31/11 Prep of Speclat District State Report $1,275.00

8 7304 American Refrofit Systems Inv#154, dtd 11/04/11 L&M to install electric for TV $385.00

g 7301 American Retrofit Systems Inv#155, did 11/4/11  Lto repalr broken conduit /[Chamber A Blo $200.00

Sub-Total $585.00

10 7301 iProcesSmarl.com  Invi# 9122, dtd 10/28/11 Solenold Valvaes $868.82

1" 7301 Farguson Waterworks  Invi# 0780004, did 10720/111  Ck Valve Arn & Welght WWTP #2 $4,055.69

12 7301 Filter Bells Invif ME73865, dtd 10/27/11  Parls for Belt Press #1 $1,427.12

13 1112-002 J.W. Backhos Inv#1609, did 10/26/11 Raise 18 manholes and 7 water valve covers $19,900.00

14 7301 J.W. Backhoe Inv#1610, dtd 10/26/11 Repalr leak at 1355 Shell Gt $2,795.88

£6,144.24

15 7301 J.W. Backhoe Inv#1612, did 10/26/11 Replaca gate valve @ Shell Ct & Riverlake
$3,284.38

16 7301 JW. Backhoa Inv#i617, did 10/28/t1 Repair leak at 580 DB Blvd.
17 7301 JW, Backhoe Inv#1618, dtd 10/2811 Repalr leak @ 5335 Willow Lake Ct $3.977.79
Sub-Total $36,102.99

18 7301 Paul E, Vaz Trucking Inv# 16217, did 1073111  Materlal for Water Treatment Plant $412.64

19 7301 Paul E, Vaz Trucking Inwvit 16218, dtd 10/31/11 Hauling of Material for Water Treatment Plant $496.89

Sub-Total $809.53

20 7301 Slemens Inv# 900432158, dtd 10/21/11 Rotor Blade Hrdwr & Bolts and Nuis $2,230.39

21 7308 Kirby's Pump & Mechanical Inc. Invi# 2620, dtd 1031111 Pump repair $1,703.35
22 7305 Shape Inc. Invi# 116378, did 10/20/11 Pump Rebulld LS "8" $656.00 °

23 7330 Univar Inv# 8J251609, did 10/21/11 Chemicals for 1800 Newport Dr $1,053.83

24 7330 Unlvar Invi# 8J251610, dtd 1072111 Chemicals for 1800 Wiilow Lake Rd $1.605.85

Sub-Total  $2,659.78

25 7410 Ricoh Inv#t 413787559, dtd 11/01/41  Copler Maintenance for Octt 2011 $263.61

28 7520 Verizon Wireless Inv#1025670726, did 10/26/11 Monthly wireless service $382.77

27 Petty Cash - 7/01/11 - 11/2H1

7670 Office Equipment/Software 37.58

7950 Misc. Services & Supplles X $147.29

Sub-Total $164.87

$074.24

28 7680 Costco  Flat Sscreen T.V. for Board Room

1of2 AGENDAILHM - E-4




20f2

7852
7952

7952

7952
7952
7952
7952
7952
7952
7952

7852

7952

Request for authorization o pay invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on November 18, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6/12

Gates & Assoclates inv# 33210, did 11/01/11 Regatia Basketball Court plans
Gates & Assoclates Inv# 33211, dtd 11/01/11 Regatta Basketball Court plans

My. Bark Invi 4636, dtd 11/0711 Mulch

Odyssey Landscape Co.

. Invit 36036443, did 10/24/11

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inv# 36036448, did 10/24/14

Qdyssey Landscape Co.
Cdyssey Landscape Co

. Inv# 36036448, did 10/24/11
. Invi? 36036461, dtd 10/30/11

Odyssey Landscape Co. [nwi# 36036462, did 10/30/11
Odyssey Landscaps Co. Invit 36036483, did 10/30/11
Odyssey Landscape Co. Inv# 36036484, did 10/30/11

Ross Recreation Equipment Invi# 90729, did 10/28/11

Monthly Contract
Menthly Contract
Monthly Contract
Instalt Winter color
[nstall Winter color
Install Drain lina
Install Draln line

Sliter Repalr Par{s

W Kirk Welding Inwvi# 43380, did 11/02/11 Repair bench at Regalta Park

(Z-57 #4285)
(2-57 #4265)
Sub-Tofal

(Z-61 #2282)

{Z-57 #2282)
(Z-61 #2282)
{Z-35 #2282)
(Z-35 #2282)
(Z-61 #2282)
(2-81 #2282)
(Z-61 #2282)
Sub-Total

(Z-6112282)
{Z-57 #2282)

Tolal T

$45.65

308.48
§364.13

$1,382.70

$2,635.00
$4,280.00
5215.00
$1,300.00
$625.00
$720.00
$720.00
$10,496.00

$2,164.42
$80.00

11/9/2011




SHE

1

2

Riol e Rt ) I 4, N Y

14
15
16
17

18
19

20

cct Code

2120

2100
2271
2272
2281
2282
2303
2479
4789

2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282

2310
2310
2310
2310

4789
4828
4829
2282
4829
2282

2130
4820

4853

Request for authorization to pay invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on Qctober 19, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L. Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 612

Discovery Bay Disposal Acct# 17-0001966, did 10/27/11 Sarvice for Oct 2011

Cal Card - Statement Ending £/26/11
Office Expenses

Automotive Supplies & Repairs
Gasoline/Fuel for Equipment
Maintenance of Buildings

Grounds Maintenance

Cther Travel Employee Expenses
Other Speclal Expenses

DB LAL #8 Playground Equipment

ValleyCrest Landscaping Inv#18569685, did 10/27/11 Installation of Controfler
ValleyCrest Landscaping Inv#3866776, did 10/27/11 Shrub planting

ValleyCrest Landscaping Inv#38679085, dtd 10/28/11 Cornell Park plantings
ValleyCrest Landscaping Inv#38679086, did 10/28/11 Cornell Park Irrigation modification
ValleyCrest Landscaping Inv#3867008, dfd 10/28/11 Cornell Park plantings
ValleyCrest Landscaping inv#3867913, dtd 10/28/11 R&R plants on Marina Dr.
ValleyCrest Landscaping Invi#3867915, did 10/28/11 Planiing @ Front Enfrance

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Inv# 3112, did 10/31/11 Payrolt Relmb for June 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Inv# 3122, did 11/02/11 Payroll Reimb for July 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Inv# 3131, did 11/02/11  Payroll Reimb for Aug 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD [nvi# 3137, dtd 11/02/11 Payroli Reimb for Sept 2011

Gates & Assoc. Inv# 33208, did 11/01/11 Services thru 10/30/11 for Cornell Park
Express Employment Inv#10253076-3, did 10/26/11  Temp: Darren Tanti

My Bark Inv# 4636, dtd 11/07/11 Bark

Watersavers Irrigation Inv#1112354, did 10/24/11  Varlous Irrigation preducts
Walersavers Irrigation  Inv#1112354, ditd 10/24/11  Various irrigation producis
Watersavers Iriigation  Inwv#[1112368, ditd 10/24/11 Slip Quik Fix

Watersavers Irrigation  Inv# 1115104, did 11/01/11  Stakes, Ties & Gloves
Watersavers Irrigation v#{ 1115104, did 11/01/11 Stakes, Ties & Gloves

R&M 8igns Invoice did 11/04/11 2 fruck logos

TOTAL

Page 1 of 1

$272.00

$54.47
$5.13
$330.27
$25.59
$155.74
$80.00
$809.80

$351.26
$1,821.26

$220.00

$920.00

$1,470.00

$710.00

$246.00

$1,200.00

$1,600.00

Sub-Total  $6,366.00

$7,496.74
$0,238.54
$11,626.73

$12,459.50
Sub-Total  $40,821.51

$397.60

wie 10/23/11 $831.32
$1,382.71

$426.81

$140.63

$6.90

$8.18

$143.54

Sub-Total $726.15

$40.00

$42,658.45

111042011




Request for authorization to pay invoices {RFA)
For the Meeting on November 16, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Parl #9 (Ravenswood)
For Fiscal Year's 711 - 6/12

Acct Code
1 Cal Card - Statement Ending 8/26/11
2272 Gasoline/Fuel for Equipment $241.81
2282  Grounds Maintenance $102.61
$344.42
2 2282  Odyssey Landscape Co. Invi 36036448, did 10/24/11 Monthly Contract ‘ $2,725.00
3 2310 Town of Discovery Bay Inv# 3113, did 10/31/11 Payroll relmb for June 2011 $1,360.51
4 2310  Town of Discovery Bay Inv# 3123, dtd 11/02/11  Payroll refmb for July 2011 $2,229.31
5 2310  Town of Discovery Bay Inv# 3132, dtd 11/02/11 Payroll reimb for Aug 2011 $1,362.46
6 2310 Town of Discovery Bay Invi# 3138, dtd 11/02/11 Payroll reimb for Sept 2011 $905.21
Sub-Total $5,857.49
Total $8,926.91

11/10/2011

Page 1 of 1




' e s Meeting Date
Town of Discovery Bay |
‘A Community Services District November 16, 2011

AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manage;?;é
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manage

Agenda Title

Claim against the District — Diana Hanson

Recommended Action

it Is Recommended that the Board Reject this Claim

Executive Summary

The District has received a claim for damages from Diana Hanson. The damages claimed are associated with discolored
water, or "Brown Water” associated with the Districts domestic water distribution system. Diana Hanson indicated on Claim
Form number 111003 that on September 9, 2011 she washed a white comforter and subsequent to washing the comforter

the comforter had discolored.
Diana Hanson then washed the comforter with bleach several times, which reduced the discoloring, however did not remove
completely. ‘

Brown water is a result of a buildup of iron and manganese sediment in the water system that is occasionally naturally
dislodged through high volume periods of flow. In order to correct this problem, the District’s water contractor, Veolia Water,
has been flushing fire hydrants to eliminate the buildup that causes the brown water in the first place. When flushing occurs,
it Is likely that there will be increased periods of brown water as a result of the flushing process.

Fiscal Impaci:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

N/A

Attachments

Claim from Diana Hanson




fownQibiscoveryBay CSD
Received

UCY 03 201

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-2376
Telephone: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2705

CLAIM FORM

Claim# [/ /00 S

'The following claim is submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD pursuant to Section 910
et seq. of the California Government Code.

1. The name, mailing address and phone number of claimant is as follows:

Name: L lotmee Hans o
Mailing address: Q312 Wayfeue o Y -

Discovend Povy, LA
Phone number: ' 925 Sile - O271)

2. The name, mailing address and phone number of person to receive notices concerning
this claim is as follows:

Name: D e Hanson

Mailing dddress: 2373 wWan Loy BY .
D 1SQDWA Py LA gqShs

Phone number: € o« Sib ~ b37)

3. Provide the da}e, time and location of the occurrence or event giving rise to the claim

assorted, [ HD | Evening , Q373 wastaue Prie

4. Provide a description of the circumstances of the occwrrence or event giving rise to the
claim asserted._ |0O0She A1 (] u)lu,%-a ngm fovter and.

e Looder  uwoas

5, Provide a description of loss, injury, damage, indebtedness or obligation incuired to the

extent known at this time, Ar——h"_/( LOARSH u’\_ﬂ e combovier

Was _ bymuwn . \0ashe A wiBa bl g dhe ipdes”
SeaMtrad e s AnA Lpr/\.o:!:\“ red o s Pre Y A1) PEAVN
A nDY Yen e, - Ll
1

338285-2

AGENDA ITEM

~E-5




6. Provide the name or names of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD employee or employeces
causing the injury, damage or loss, if known.

FR NI OLL&LVUF COAL S 1 )'0147\- Mgﬁ\ci\f\{'ffébo—
My(j@ DY -

7. Provide the amounts claimed at present, including the estimated amount of any
prospective injury, damage, or loss, insofar as it may be known at this time, together

with ﬂ%%basis of computation of the amount claimed.

"15. e

Please list the specific items damaged below:

Ttem(s) Cost of Ttem(s)
White Combmicr” HIS .7

Total Cost of Items: SN

8. Provide the name, address and phone number of all witnesses, doctors and/or hospitals

ete.

Wirlliana |danspwn .
dersp of D o
WhD came dn She el the by Luoder.

I have read this claim and know the contents therein and declare under penalty of
perjury under the laws of the State of California that the information provided herein is

frue and correct.

Dated (D/E‘;/) } Signed:DLW H DALPNT

All claim forms must be signed and dated by the claimant of person acting on a
-claimant’s behalf.

All claims must be completed in their entirety, giving a precise description of the date,
focation and circumstances giving rise to the claim. Written estimates or bills, if
available, should be attached to claim form,

Where space is insufficient on the form, please use additional paper and identify your
response for the specific numbered question.

338285-2

)




Completed claim forms must be mailed or delivered to the Town of Dlscovely Bay
CSD at 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery-Bay; €A-94505. :

Claims will be deemed filed on the date of actual receipt by the Secretary at the

Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay CSID’s Office, or, if
mailed, as of the date of deposit in the mail.

338285-2




@Y TARGET

EXPECT MORE PAY LEsS:

ANTIOCH SLATTEN RANCH - 924-752-0002
0971072011 01:01 PM EXPIRES 12/09/11

T

HOME
062200194 . FO COMFORTER T $69.99

SUBTOTAL 69,99

T2 CATAX 8.2500% on $69.95 '¢5.77
. TOTAL  $75.76

#1007 AMEX CHARGE *. £75,76

Targst Pharmacy  We're are 1o helpl
Sam -~ Opp M-
Yam -~ Bpm Sat
Yam - Bpm Sun

RECH2-1253-1819-0078-7516-0 VCD#756~250-143
For product safety information,

log onto Targst.com at home or on the
Instore kiosk and ¢lick Product Recalls,

e CUT HERE —wmeee =

.

foewserd 1T PV

IH}

N |
|

|
|

|

From: -

NE ARy

With this recsipt, vay can -
roturn your i ft fona Giftlard.
Some 1tems can't be retlrned §F opened.
RECEIPT EKPERES ON 12/09/11

RECHS-1253-1319-0078-7516-0 VeDi755-250-148




Meetfing Date

Town of Discovery

“A Community Services District”
November 16, 2011

; AGENDA REPORT

S
s
Yy
\.
\

\‘

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager }(
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager(c-

Agenda Title

Adopt Resolution 2011-24 to Preclude Members and former members of the Board of Directors and Retired employees from
receiving Medical and Ancillary Health Care Benefits

Recommended Aciion

That the Board of Directors affirm its action of November 2, 2011 to preclude Members and former members of the Board of
Directors and Retired employees from receiving Medical and Ancillary Health Care Benefits and adopt Resolution 2011-24

Executive Summary

At the November 2, 2011 meeting of the Board of Directors, the Board voted to preclude Members and former members of
the Board of Directors and Retired employees from receiving Medical and Ancillary Health Care Benefits.

By adopting Resolution 2011-24, the Board formally affirms their previous action of November 2, 2011.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $ )
Suffleient Budgeted Funds Available?: (I no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund#  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fundid#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Hem

November 2, 2011 Board Meeting — Item .

Attachments

Resolution 2011-24

AGENDA ITEM: E-6




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-24

i hick

etauteod 1
S(II(l\'EllY ’

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PRECLUDING MEMBERS AND FORMER MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND RETIRED
EMPLOYEES FROM RECEIVING MEDICAL AND ANCILLARY HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District provides medical and ancillary health
coverage for employees, and;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors voted four to one (4-1) at the regular Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District Board of Directors Meeting on November 2, 2011 to preclude members and former
members of the Board of Directors and retired employees from receiving medical and ancillary health care

benefits.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  That members and former members of the Board of Directors and Retired Employees are
precluded from participation in District sponsored Medical and Ancillary Health Care Benefit programs.

SECTION 2.  The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 16" DAY OF November 2011.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery
Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on November 16, 2011, by the following

vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary h

AGENDA ITEM - E-6




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay
“A Community Services District” Novembar 16. 2071

AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager®

Agenda Title

Proposal to conduct bioassay tests for the two (2) Trojan UV disinfection systems at Wastewater Treatment Plant i

Recommended Action

That the Board of Directors authorize the issuance of a purchase order in the amount of $43,450 to Stantec Consulting
Services Inc to conduct bicassay tests for the two (2) Trojan UV disinfection systems at Wastewater Treatment Plant if

Executive Summary

The Water and Wastewater Sub Commiitee met on November 1, 2011 and reviewed the Wastewater Master Plan (WWMP)
with the District's Wastewater Engineer. Atthat meeting, the topic of conducting Bioassay tests was discussed, as they are
included in the WWMP. The subcommittee, based on the recommendations of the District Engineer, recommended thata

proposal be obtained in order to conduct these tests.

Bioassay tests are a method of determining the effectiveness of the existing and newly installed UV disinfection system.

Currently, a lack of data has required that worst case parameters be assumed In the performance of the system. This has
resulted In a reduced capacity of the system based on engineering analysis. As aresult, an expansion of the UV system for
capacity and reliability reasons now appears to be required sooner than originally anticipated. Testing the system will aliow
the engineers to definitively determine the likelihood and timing of UV system improvements recommended under the master
plan. Since budgeting of items identified under the master plan is under discussion, proceeding with the testing now allows

potential UV improvement costs to be properly aflocated in the budgeting process.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $43,450
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:
Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Opfg. x Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Hem

November 9, 2011 WWMP Board Workshop

Attachments

Proposal from Stantec Consultants Inc.

. —— |TEM:_ —




Stanfec Consuiting Services Inc.
3875 Atherton Road

Rockiin CA 85765

Tel: (916) 773-8100

Fax: (916) 773-8448

November 3, 2011

Reference: Proposal for the UV Bioassay Tests at Discovery Bay WWTP

We are pleased to present this proposal to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District to
conduct bloassay tests for the two Trojan UV Systems located at the Discovery Bay WWTP. The proposal
covers design of the experimental set up, completion of a bicassay checkpolint tests, and preparation of the

test report.

it is proposed to conduct these services on a time and expense basis in accordance with the attached fee
schedule with a limiting fee of $43,450, This contract will require amendment for additional fee if unforeseen
problems are encountered during testing (e.g., revisions to the protocol assumed herein, equipment problems
during testing, failure of virus during enumeration, efc.). A more detailed breakdown of anticipated project
costs is provided in Table 2. [t is assumed that the Discovery Bay WWTP staff will provide required

wastewater flows through the system during the testing period.
Stantec tasks required to complete the testing are described below.

CHECKPOINT BIOASSAY TESTS

The UV system at the Discovery Bay WWTP includes two UV channels. The first channel contains
TrojanUV3000 equipment that was installed in 2000. This channel has three UV banks. The second channel
contains TrojanUV3000PIus equipment that was installed in 2010 to replace the previous Bailey/Fisher and
Porter UV system. Four banks of the Trojan UV3000Pius equipment were installed, Currently, only the
UV3000PIus system is generally being used. Disinfection is provided by making use of up to three banks at a
time, depending on the flow rate and UV transmittance (UVT). The TrojanUV3000 equipment is used as a

back-up system.

The bicassay tests will be conducted in UV Channels 1 and 2 to defermine capacity of each channel. The UV
banks will be tested at a flow rate of 2.0 Mgal/d, which is approximately the current average day maximum
monthly flow. Itis assumed that stable fiow conditions will be available at the WWTP for 15 minutes for each
of the nine tests described in Table 1.. The measurements will be taken with a minimum lamp age of 100
hours. The UV banks wiil be tested under the following flow, transmittance, and power setting conditions:

AGENDA I'TEM - F-1




Staniec
November 3, 2011
Page 2 of 3

Referance: Proposal for the UV Bloassay Test af Discovery Bay WWTP

Table 1
Checkpoint Bioassay Test Conditions

1 Background @ Trojan UV3000 AB 2.0 100%
2 Background Trojan UV3000 BC 20 100%
3 Background Trojan UV3000 AC 2.0 100%
4 Background Trojan UV3000Plus AB 2.0 80%
5 Background Trofan UV3000PIus AC 2.0 0%
8 Background Trojan UV3000Plus AD 20 80%
7 Background Trojan UV3000Plus BC 2.0 80%
8 Background Trojan UV3000PIus BD 2.0 80%
] Background Trojan UV3000Plus €D 2.0 80%

(a) Background UVT Is expected fo be In the 55 to 60% range.

At least one five-point collimated beam dose-response curve will be developed for each 24 hours of testing
per the NWRIAWWARF Guidelines (2003). The collimated beam test doses will be in the 0 to 100 mJicm?

range, with a minimum interval of 20 mJ/cm?.

MS2 bacteriophage will be used as the test organism, with festing in accordance with standard protocols
(U.S. EPA 2000). The strain E. colf ATCC 15597 will be substituted for £. cofi HS[pFamp]R) as the host

bacterium for the enumeration of the MS2 bacteriophage.

UV SYSTEM PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
The data collected during the checkpoint bioassay test will be analyzed in the following manner:

Virus concenirations (PFU/L) for inlet and outlet sampies reported by the laboratory will be
converted to logarithmic concentrations,

Virus inactivation (log based) for each pair of inlet and correspondlng outlet condition will be
calculated.

Average virus inactivation (log based) achieved during each of the bicassay tests (see
Table 1) will be calculated. The average will be based on three pairs of inlet and outlet data
collected for each test.

The inacfivation data will be franslated info a Reduction Equivalent Dose (RED) via
comparison o collimated beam generated MS2 dose-response data.

The RED determined from the checkpoint bioassay test will be compared to the dose

predicted by Trojan performance equation,

The approved Trojan performance equation will be considered appropriate if 87.5% of the data resuits in
REDs equal to or greater than the design doses. However, if more than 12.5% of the tests result in REDs
less than the predicted design doses, a de-rating factor will be determined such that at least 87.5% of the
tests result in REDs equal to or greater than the associated predicted doses after de-rating.




Stantes

November 3, 2011
Page 30f3

Refereice: Proposal for the UV Bloassay Test at Discovery Bay WWTP

REPORT

Upon completion of the festing, Stantec will prepare and submit a report that summarizes the results of the
bioassay tests conducted at the Discovery Bay WWTP. The report will identify freatment capacity for each of

the two UV systems located at the Discovery Bay WWTP.

Table 2
Engineering Fee Estimate

Develop Test Protocol 8 48 9,592
Bioassay Testing 40 40 11,280
Report 8 60 ' 11,560

Laboratory Costs
Collimated Beam {2 samples) 1,000
MS2 samples ( 54 samples) 3,510
Sample Shipping 500
Virus (10 Liters) 5,000
1,000

10% surcharge for subcontractor invoices
Total {rounded)

$43,450

Please, contact me should you have any questions or comments regarding this proposal. We appreciate the
opportunity fo work with you on this project.

Sincerely,
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC.
7. |
& TRINC { G Qg v

|
Yulya Borroum
Senior Engineer, Environment
Tel: (916) 773-8100
Fax: (916) 773-8448
Yulya.Borroum@stantec.com




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay
“A Community Services District” Novermber 16. 2011

AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By: Virgil Koehne, Water and Wastewater Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager@)}{

Agenda Title

Approve Purchase of One (1) Aero-Mod Belt Press for Bio Solids production

Recommended Action

Approve issuance of a Purchase Order in the amount of $241,000 for the purchase of one (1) Aero-Mod “TRITAN" 1.5-meter
belt-press from MISCO Water, and direct staff to execute all contract documents.

Executive Summary

As a component of the Wastewater Master Plan (WWMP), one of the items that was highly recommended by the District's
Engineer is the construction of a new helt press facility in order to relieve the sludge storage backup and meet current
capacity requirements. This project is included In the current year Capital Improvement Program Budget. Additionally, on
July 20, 2011 the Board authorized Herwit Engineering to design the Dewatering and Bio Solids Facility Expansion Project,

which is nearing 100% design completion. This purchase is a part of that project.

As the lead time on a piece of equipment of this nature is approximately six (6) months, staff recommends that the purchase
and production process begin at this time in order to meet the overall project schedule.

‘Once the design is complete, project bidding will commence and the Aero-Mod Belt Press will be installed as a part of that
project.

It should be noted that this Is a “sole source” bid as the belt press that is being specified is only manufactured through Aero-
Mod and their vendor network. The existing equipment that we utilize is also Aero-Mod, and the ability to have one (1)

manufacturer for consistency and efficiency is desirable.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $241,000
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: {If no, see attached fiscal ahalysis)

Prog/Fund# Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fundit

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

2011 Budget Adoption — June 15, 2011
Dewatering and Bio Solids Facility Expansion Project Design — July 20, 2011

Atfachments

Quote from Misco Water

I

AGENDA IIVI: F-2 |




b i
'ig Wastewarter Process Solutions .

November 10, 2011

To:  David Ban, MISCO

From: Jeff Smith, Aero-Mod, Inc.

Re: TRITAN™ 1500 series belt filter press dewatering system proposal for Discovery Bay,
CA.

Dear David,

| am pleased to provide you with sizing and pricing for our 1500 series TRITANT belt filter
press dewatering system for Discovery Bay, CA. The proposal contains a summary of the
TRITAN™ features, utility requirements, layout drawings and literature.

The TRITAN™ system is a complete dewatering system including belt press, sludge pumping
system, polymer conditioning system, wash booster pump, air compressor, and all controls.

Aero-Mod aiso offers a complete dewatered cake discharge system as an adder item. If selected,
this system will be fully integrated into the overall BFP system with interfacing hopper and controls.

The maximum operating conditions for the proposed press is projected to be:

Model Maximum Pumping Rate Dry Solids/hour
1500 Series 180-200 gpm @ 1% solids 900-1000 lbs/hour

The footprint requirements for the press proposed as well as the sludge pump and polymer feed
system are shown on the attached drawing. Note the control panel for the press is factory wired
and installed on the press. The wash water pump is factory installed on the press. The sludge
pump and static mixer system have their panels included and factory installed.

HP reguirements include: 1500 Series

Rotary Drum Thickener - 1.0 HP each (total of two thickeners)
Belt Press Drive - 0.3HP ,

Wash water Pump - 4 HP

Sludge Pump (VFD Controlled) - 7.5 HP

Cake Pump 7.5 HP

Air Compressor 5.0 HP

Polymer Dosing Pump 0.5 HP

Polymer Dosage — Normally, we see around 2-3 galions of liquid polymer per ton of dry solids.
Aero-Mod, Inc.
7927 U.S. Highway 24, Manhattan, KS 66502 « Phone (785) 537-4995 + Fax (785) 537-0813
www.aeromod.com « Email: aeromod@aeromod.com

AGENDA ITEM - F-2




Expected solids concentration is between 15-18% solids. Final performance is dependent upon
the proper polymer dosage and type. Aero-Mod will work with the treatment plant operators to
determine the best polymer for the aerobic sludge from the plant.

Normal operation requires minimal operator aftention once the polymer feed system is propetrly
set for the concentration of incoming sludge at a constant siudge feed pumping rate. Shutdown
washing at the end of the run is automated by simply engaging the shutdown cycle.

The TRITAN™ Belt Filter Press dewaters sludge produced in wastewater and industriai
treatment facilities. Excellent dewatering is achieved by this two belt system, while throughput

and dry cake performance match or exceed other belf presses of similar width.

The TRITAN™ Belt Filter Press system is composed of three distinct dewatering zones: the
rotary pre-thickener, the gravity incline zone, and the pressing zone. The rotary pre-thickener
performs the initial solidfliquid separation by utilizing an Archimedean screw filter drum to
convey the sludge while allowing free water to drain through a polyester filter cloth. This pre-
thickened sludge is then gravity fed fo the low pressure gravity draining zone of the belt filter
press where the sludge is spread out and allowed to drain on the travelling belt filter cloth. The
low pressure zone has a 7° incline and conveys the sludge to the press zone. The press zone is
where the travelling belt and a second belt-covered perforated cylinder squeeze the sludge for
final dewatering. The sludge is pressed in this zone for over a minute using two very strong
pressing forces to obtain a cake with high solids concentrations. In other words, the TRITAN™

performs as a three-belt system with only cne belt requiring tracking. -

Advantages of TRITAN

S8 fabrication with SS enclosures for operator safety

Only five roilers w/ bearings and three (3} drives to maintain

Seamless belt for smooth, long life operation

Single filtrate discharge which requires no special concrete curbing or pit for installation

of the Belt Press
5. three belt performance with only one belt requiring tracking

PN

Electrical and Accessory Requirements

The following information is a summary of the requirements needed for installation and
operation of the TRITAN™ Belt Filter Press, the Sludge Pump System and the Liquid Pelymer

Feed System.

Electrical

The power required to operate the TRITAN™ Belf Filter Press is 230/460V, 3 phase,

30 A service.
The Sludge Pump System requires an additional 230/460 V, 3 phase, 30 A service.

The compressor requires 230/460 V, 3 phase, 30 A service.
e The Polymer Conditioning System requires 120 V, 1 phase, duplex outiet 20 A

service.

-]

Electrical for Adder Equipment

o The cake pumping system requires 230/460 V, 3 phase, 30 amp service




Water

o A 1.5"N.P.T. connection with a minimum of 55 g.p.m. at 50 p.s.i is required.
(Actual belt press wash water consumption during operation is 40.25 gpm)

o The Liquid Polymer Feed System has a 1" connection with a minimum of 5-10 g.p.m.
and 40 p.s.i. required. A union must be installed for the connection and

disconnection of the unit.

e A hose bib is recommended for cleaning the TRITAN™ Belt Filter Press.

Drain

o An 8" drain is recommended for filtrate removal from the belt filter press area.

Sink

o |tis recommended a sink for hand washing be provided.

Start-Up Services

Start-up service must be scheduled one month prior to actual start-up to aliow for Aero-mod
technician scheduling.

Equipment Pricing

One (1) TRITAN™ 1500 Series belt filter press with an enclosed stainless steel rotary

pre-thickener system
One (1) Liquid feed polymer system.
One (1) Sludge pump system, consisting of:
One (1) Sludge pump w/ VFD confrols and
One (1) Static mixer
One (1) TRITAN™ NEMA 4X control panel
One (1) Pumping system unit, NEMA 4X control panel
One (1) Polymer system NEMA 4X control panel
Start-up services — One Trip — Maximum of 2 days
Shipping FOB jobsite included

Pricing & Terms

Aero-Mod will supply the aforementioned equipment, controls, and services for the lump sum of -

$192,500. If retainage is held on this amount, balance will be due within 30 days of invoice
following a successful startup. If payment is not received in this time period, warranty will be
considered null & void until full payment is received. Please see enclosed General Terms and

Conditions for this quotation.
Submittals shail be delivered to contractor within 6 weeks of Aero-Mod receipt of purchase

order. Equipment shall be delivered to jobsite within 12-14 weeks of Aero-Mod receipt of
approved submittal drawings. If the contractor is not ready to install the equipment in the




tankage and/or building, then the contractor shall take delivery and provide proper storage of
equipment until they are ready to install. If the contractor cannot provide proper storage, Aero-
Mod reserves the right to store equipment on Aero-Mod property and invoice as if equipment
has been delivered to jobsite. Aero-Mod will provide proof of completed work and will insure

equipment until time of delivery fo jobsite.

*Please Note: Above prices are good for 30 days. Shipment is normally 12-14 weeks after
' approved submittals.

*Installation, interconnections (wiring or piping), spare parts, additional site visits, standard
product upgrades or other items not listed in the above scope of supply are not included in the

above pricing. |

Adder Equipment (for cake discharae)

One (1) Cake pumping system w/ NEMA 4X Conirol Panel.
*Price, FOB, Job Site $30,000

As part of our services, we will work closely with you and your staff to determine how best to fit
our equipment into an existing building or onto an existing pad. Any information available
concerning the area you want to install the belt press will allow us to help you with the physical

layout of the equipment.

Ordering of this equipment can be executed by signing this agreement or issuing a purchase
order referencing this document.

Accepted by:

(Name)

(Title)

(Date)

Please call if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Jeff Smith
Dewatering Sales Manager, Aero-Mod, Inc.

Terms and Conditions of Aero-Mod, Inc, (“Seller*)




1. Pricing Policies. All prices are good until December 31%,2011. After that time, all prices are
subject to change without notice and shall not be binding on Seller until reduced to writing and s;gned by Seller. All
orders are subject to written acceptance and approval by an authorized representative of Seller. All prices are F.O.B.
to the job site. Prices quoted include standard packing according to Seller’s specifications. All costs and taxes for
special packing requested by Purchaser, including packing for exports, shall be paid by Purchaser as an additional

charge.

2. * Taxes. The price for the goods does not include any applicable sales, use, excise, GST, VAT, or
similar tax. The purchaser shall have the responsibility for the payment of such faxes if applicable,

3. Payment Terms, Unless different payment terms are expressly set forth elsewhere in this offer or
agreed to in writing by Seller in any confinmation of sale, goods will be invoiced upon shipment or, in the case of
goods to be installed by Seller, upon completion of mstallatlon Payment in full, less 10% retamage when
applicable, is due within thirty {30) days from the invoice date. If retainage is withheld, then the remaining balance
is due in full within thirty (30) days from the invoice date following successful start-up of supplied equipment. In
the event payment is not made when due, Purchaser agrees to pay Seller a service or finance charge of one and one-
half percent {1.5%) per month (18% per anmun) on the unpaid balance of the invoice from and after the invoice due
date. Purchaser is responsible for all costs and expenses associated with any checks returned due to insufficient
funds, All credit sales are subject to prior approval of Seller’s credit department.

4. Effect of Purchaser’s Financial Condition. If, during the performance of the contract with
Purchaser, the financial responsibility or condition of Purchaser is such that Seller in good faith deems itself
insecure, or if Purchaser becomes inselvent, or if a material change in the ownership of the Purchaser oceurs, or if
Purchaser fails to make any payments in accordance with the terms of its contract with Seiler, then, in any such
event, Seller is not obligated to continue performance under the contract and may stop goods in transit and defer or
decline to make delivery of goods, except upon receipt of satisfactory security or cash. payments in advance, or
Seller may terminate the order without further obligation to Purchaser whatsoever. If the Purchaser fails to make
payments or fails to furnish security satisfactory to Seller then Seller shall also have the right to enforce payment fo
the full contract price of the work completed and in process. Upon default by Purchaser in payment when due,
Purchaser shall inmediately pay o Seller the entire unpaid amounts for aiy and all shipments made to Purchaser
irrespective of the terms of said shipment and whether said shipments are made pursuant to this proposal or any
other-contract of sale between Seller and Purchaser, and Seller may withhold all subsequent sips vatil the full
amount is seitled. Acceptance by the Seller of less than full payment shall not be a waiver of any of ifs rights

hereunder.

5. Risk of Loss, Title. The risk of loss of the goods shall pass to the Purchaser as socn as they are
deposited with the carrier for shipment to the Purchaser, but title to the goods shall remain In the Seller unti the full

purchase price therefor has been paid, unless otherwise agreed by Seller.

6. Shipment. Any stated shipment or delivery dates are approximate only are contingent upon
purchaser’s prompt accepiance of Seller’s offer. Seller will use every reasonable effort to meet estimated shipment
or delivery dates, Seller's obligation with respect to shipment of the goods shall not extend beyond a) putting the
goods In the possession of a suitable carrier and making a contract for the transportation thereof as may be
reasonable, having due regard for the nature of the goods and b) delivering, within a reasonable time, such
documents as may be necessary for Purchaser to obtain possession of the goods. Seller shall have the right to ship
all of the goods at one time or in portions from time to time within the shipment period, This contract shall be
deemed separablo as to the goods sold. Purchaser may not refuse to accept any lot or portion of the goods shipped
hercunder on the grounds that there has been a failure to ship any other lot or that goods in any other lot were
nonconforming, Any sich default by Seller will not substantially impair the value of this contract as a whole and

will not constifute a breach of the contract as a whole.

7. Testing, Inspection, and Acceptance. Purchaser shall have the right to inspect the goods upon
their receipt. Purchaser’s failure to inspect the goods or failure to notify the Seller in writing that the goods are
nonconforming within ten (10) days of their receipt, shall constitute a waiver of Purchaser’s right to inspect and/or
reject the goods for nonconformity and shall be equivalent to an irrevocable acceptance of the goods by Purchaser.

8. Seller’s Performance. Seller shall not be responsible or liable for any delay directly or indirectly
resulting from or coniributed by Hmitations on Seller’s production capabilities beyond its reasonable control, or to
delays due to fires, explosions, acts of God, sirikes or other differences with workers, shortage of utility, facility,
components or labor, delay in transportation, breakdown or aceident, war and acts of war, compliance with or




actions taken to carry out the intent or purposes of any law or regulation, changes in goods or materials, or any other
caunses or contingencies not caused by Seller or over which Setier had no reagonable control. In the event that any
one or more deliveries hereunder is suspended or delayed by reason of any one or more of the occmrences or
contingencies stated above, any and all deliveries so suspended or delayed shall be made after such occurrences or
contingencies have ceased to exist, and nothing herein containted shall be construed in any way as lessening the full
amount of goods herein being purchased and sold, but enly as deferring delivery and payment on the eveni(s) and to
the extent herein provided for, Neither shall any delay in shipment be considered as a default under this contract nor
give rise to any liability on the patt of Seller for any incidental, special or consequential damage.

9. Statement of Limited Wauanty, Disclaimer and Limitation of Remedies. Seller warrants that
the goods pur chased hereunder (with the exception of membranes, seals, gaskets, elastomer materials, coaiings and
“wear parts” all of which are not warranted) will be built in accordance with the specifications referred to in this
quotation of confirmation of sale, as the case may be, and will be fice from defects in material and workmanship for
a period of one (1) year from the date of installation or eighteen (18) months from the date of shipment, whichever
shall occur first. Seller warrants the clarifier equipment purchased hereunder will be fiee from defects in material
and workmanship for a period of five (5) years from the date of installation or five and one-half (5 2) years from the
date of shipment, whichever shail occur first. In no event shall Seller be liable for any loss, damage, injury or
expense, resulting from the use or operation of, or from the erosion or corrosion of the goods or from ordinary wear
and tear of the goods unless otherwise agreed in writing, Parts or products manufactured by others and provided by
Sellor are warranted only fo the extent of the manufacturer’s original warranty. Seiler makes no independent

warranty or representation with respect to these products.

Purchaser must give written notice to Seller of any defects in material or workmanship of warranted goods
within ten: (10) days of the date when any defects are first manifest. UPON SUCH NOTICE, THE SOLE
RESPONSIBILITY OF SELLER UNDER THIS LIMITED WARRANTY SHALL BE TO REPAIR OR
REPLACE, AT ITS OPTION, A DEFECT IN THE MATERIAL OR WORKMANSHIP DURING THE
WARRANTY PERIOD. ALL LABOR REQUIRED TO MAKE SUCH REPAIRS OR REPLACEMENT
SHALL BE MADE BY PURCHASER AND AT PURCHASER’S EXPENSE UNLESS OTHERWISE

AGREED IN WRITING.

This limited warranty is void unless the installation, operation and maintenance of the goods are done in
accordance with the Seller’s instructions. Further, Seller’s watranty is void if Purchaser mnakes any repairs to the

goods without Seller’s prior written authorization.

THE FOREGOING WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED WARRANTIES, GUARANTIES, AGREEMENTS, CONDITIONS OR REPRESENTATIONS
MADE BY ANY PERSON WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS COVERED BY THIS OFFER, INCLUDING
ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
WHICH ARE HERERY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMED. IN NO CASE WILL SELLER BE LIABLE FOR
ANY DPIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES RESULTING
FROM A BREACH OF WARRANTY OR ANY OTHER CAUSE INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
LOSS OF USE OF THE PRODUCT, LOSS OF TIME, INCONVENIENCE, INJURY, LOSS OR DAMAGE
TO PERSON OR PROPERTY, COMMERCIAL 1.OSS, LOSS OF PROFITS, LIABILITIES OF
PURCHASER TO ITS CUSTOMERS OR THIRD PERSONS OR OTHER MATTERS NOT
SPECIFICALLY STATED, WHETHZER BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT OR ANY OTHER LEGAL

THEORY.

It is specifically agreed that any action for breach of warranty or other action against Seller under this
contract shall be commenced within one (1) year dnd one (1) day after such cause of action accrued,

10: Installation and Start-up. Unless otherwise agreed fo in writing by Seller, installation shall be
the sole responsibility of Purchaser, Where start-up service is required with respect fo the goods purchased
hereunder, it must be performed by Seller’s authorized personnel or agents, otherwise, Seller’s limited warranty is
void. In the event Purchaser has engaged Seller to provide an engineer for start-up supervision, such engineer wilt
function in supervisory capacity only and Seller shall have no responsibility for the quality of workmanship of the
installation, In any event, Purchaser understands and agrees that it shall furnish, at Purchaser’s expense, all
necessary foundations, supplies, labor and facilities which might be requived to install and operate the equipment,

11. Cancellaiion. No order may be canceled unless requested in writing by either party and accepted
in writing by the other., In the event of a cancellation by Purchaser, Purchaser shall, within thirty days of such
cancellation, pay Seller a canceliation fee which shall include all costs and expenses incurred by Seller prior to the




receipt of the request for cancellation including, but not limited to, all commitments to its suppliers, subconiractors
and others, all labor and overhead expended by Seller In the preparation of the Equipment prior to the cancellation,
plus an amount equal to 15% of the aggregate of all the foregoing.

12, Specifications. Changes in specifications requested by Purchaser are subject to approval in
writing by Seller. In the event such changes are approved, the price for the goods and the delivery schedule shall be

changed to reflect such changes.

13, Drawings. All drawings are the property of Seller, Seller does not supply detailed or shop
working drawings of the goods; however, Seller will supply necessary installation drawings. The drawings and
bulletin Hustrations submitted with Seller’s guotation show general type, arrangement and approximate dimensions
of the goods o be furnished. Seller reserves the right to alter such details in design or arrangement of its goods
which, in its judgment, constitute an improvement in construction, application or operation. All engingering
information necessary for instatlation of the goods shall be forwarded by Selier to Purchaser upon written
acceptance of Seller’s quotation. Afier acceptance of the quotation, any changes In the type of goods, the
arrangement of the goods, or application of the goods requested by Purchaser will be made at Purchaser’s expense.
A parts list and general assembly and installation instructions necessary for erection and maintenance will be

supplied when the goods are shipped.

14, Patents. The goods being provided by Seller may be covered by patents pending or issued. Seller
grants Parchaser a license and the right to use these goods without further charge. Seller does not grant Purchaser
the right fo use the goods, or protection against patent infringement claims arising from use of the goods, in any
patented processes controlled by others, unless specifically set forth in this quotation.

15. Assignment. No right or interest in this contract shall be assigned by Purchaser without the prior
written permission and consent of Seller. '

16. Indemnification. Purchaser hereby agrees to indemnify and save Seller, its divectors, officers and
employees, harmless from all loss, liability, damages, costs and expenses (including attorney’s fees and other
expenses of litigation), resulting from any claim or action for personal injury or death or damage to or loss of
property or violation of or failure to comply with any applicable law, regulation, rule or order arising from the use
by Purchaser, its employees, agents, customers, invitees or by other third parties of the goods and services to be
provided vnder this contract. Purchaser, at its expense, shali dofend any such claim or suit against Seller and/or its
directors, officers and employees and shall pay any judgment resulting therefroin, Seller shall have the right, but not
the duty, to participate in the defense of any such clalm or suit with atiorneys of its own selection without relieving
Purchaser of any of its obligations hereunder. This indemnity shall survive delivery of the goods or performance of

the services under this contract.

17. Entire Agreement. The terms and conditions contained herein and in any accompanying
quotation or proposal of Seller, shall constitute the entire and complete agreement between Seller and Purchaser and
shall supersede all prior oral or writfen statements or understandings of any kind of whatsoever made by the parties
or their representatives. No modifications or additions to these terms and conditions shall be binding on Seller
unless specifically agreed to in writing and signed by an authorized representative of Seller. Further, no oral or
written statement made subsequent to the acceptance of Purchaser’s order by Seller which purports to modify in any
way these terms and conditions shall be binding upon Seller unless such statement is clearly adopted and agreed to

in writing by a duly authorized representative of Seller.

18. Limited Authority of Sales Agents. The sales agents and representatives of Seller have no authority to
enter into agreements, contracts or understandings, or to bind or incur any lability or obligation on behalf of Seller,
Orders and coniract proposals taken by the sales agents and reprosentatives of Seller are subject to written approval

by an authorized representative of Seller.

19. Intexpretation of Contract, This offer and any related confirmation or contract of sale shall be governed
by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Kansas and is intended also as a complete and exclusive
statement of the terms of the contract. No prior course of dealing between the parties and no usage of the trade shall
be relevant fo supplement or explain any term used in this confract. Acceptance or acqniescence in a course of
performance rendered under this contract shall not be relevant to determine the meaning of this contract even though
the accepting or acquiescing parly has knowledge of the nature of the performance and opportunity for objection.
Waiver by Seller of a breach by Purchaser of any provisioh of this contract shall not be deemed a waiver of future
compliance therewith, and such provision shall remain in full force and effect, Ifany portion of these terms and
conditions is deemed invalid by a court having jurisdiction over the parties, the remaining provisions shall remain




fully effective. Any term used in this contract which is not defined herein shall have the same definition as that
contained in the State of Kansas Uniform Commercial Code,




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay

f13 H - f H Hid
‘A Community Services District November 16, 2011

AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By: Dina Breltstein, Finance Manager /
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager

Agenda Title
Adopt Resolution 2011-23 Establishing a Town of Discovery Bay CSD Developer Deposit Holding Fund

Recommended Action

That the Board authorize the creation of a Develdper Deposit Hoidmg Fund and Adopt Resolution 2011-23 establishing a Town of
Discovery Bay CSD (TODBCSD) Deposit Holding Fund.

Executive Summary

In public sector accounting, the primary purpose of a Deposit Holding Fund is to separate the moneys deposited to the Disirict from other
funds moneys. By creating a Developer Deposit Holding Fund TODBCSD provides a depository for funds received In trust for a specific
purpose. The Developer Deposit Holding Fund is a restricted account and serves only the purpose of holding moneys tendered to
TODBCSD by developers and businesses, This account will not be utilized for day to day expenses.

The creation of a Developer Deposit Holding Fund is necessary when developers and businesses deposit funds o TODBCSD tohold as a
deposit for developer and business projects. Funds from these deposits need a place to be “parked”, and the establishment of a Deposit
Holding Fund fs an appropriate accounting method for these moneys currently and for future developer and business projects.

Staff recommends the establishmeant of a Deposit Holding Fund at this iime.
Total Deposit Funds currently in the TODBCSD Account: $8,397.96

Pantages at Discovery Bay, LLC. Development Project $7,397.98, deposit,
Storrer, Phillip and Karla — Development Project $1,000, deposit.

The TODBCSD entered into a reimbursement agreement with Pantages at Discovery Bay, LLC and with Storrer, Phillip and Karla that
states: any expenses the TODBCSD will incur during the course of the projects such as; staff, engineering, legal, consulting,
administrative and other expenses in evaluating, reviewing and processing project plans, designs, specifications and other documents
and data, and in processing and preparing any permits or agreements deemed necessary for the project the TODBGSD will be

reimbursed for such costs under the terms and conditions of the agreement.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $0
Sufficlent Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category:

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This item

Attachments
Resolution 2011-23 authorizing the establishment of a Deposit Holding Fund.

| AGENDA ITEM: F-3




" TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRIGT
RESOLUTION NO, 2011:23

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
i ESTABLISHING A TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD,(TODBCSD)
DEVELOPER PEPOSIT HOLDING FUND GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT -

WHEREAS Town of Discovery Bay Commumty Services District (TODBCSD) provides a holdmg place

for dep05|ted funds for current and future developer and’ busmess prOjecte and -

WHEREAS the funds deposrted to the TODBCSD for developer'and busmess prqects are tendered to
TODBCSD in trust and. shall be restncted funds and can only be expended in their restricted enterprise and

- NOW, THEREFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY -

SERV[CES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS

SECTION 1. That the Board of Directors of the TODBCSD authorrze the-establishment of a Developer Deposu'

Ho!dmg Fund for purposes of holding deposits recerved in trust from developers and business.
- 'SECT!ON 2. The Board_ Secretary shall certlfy the adoption of this Resolution. '_
* PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS, 16" DAY OF NOVEMBER 2011.

J. Kevin Graves
Board Presrdent
i , _ |
o hereby certify that the foregorng Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery
" . Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meetmg, held on November 16, 2011 by the followrng

vote of the Board

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT;
ABSTAIN:'

- Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary

AGENDA ITEM —

F-3




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay

\‘
%

N e

§ hehrmAnfeiutad i 1 fi istrict”

ISCO\"!EI{Y ‘A Commun Services District November 16, 2011
X BAY AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager \/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager¥

Agenda Title

Request for comment for a home ixased business at 1669 Wiilow L.ake Road

Recommended Action

Review applicants' submittal to the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development and comment as
necessary (LP11-2081).

Executive Summary

The homeowner at 1669 Willow Lake Road has applied for a home hased business license to operate a wholesale vehicle
sales business. This is an individual proprietor and no vehicles or foot traffic will be onsite. One of the County’s conditions of
approval is that there would be no storing or leaving vehicles at this location. It will primarily be utilized as an office to

effectuate paperwork and iegal requirements associated with the business.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

ProgiFund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

NIA

Attachments

Costa County Department of Conservation and Development Agency Comment Request




CONTRA COSTACOUNT. (};‘. f:,;j ;j_}‘
DEPARTMENT OF CONSE; Y AND DEVELOPMEr - .
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMEi¢1 v\ +,SION ‘
___651 Pine Sirest, 4" Floor, North Wing L . _E
Martinez, CA 94553-0095 &

Phone: 925-335-1210
TownOMiscoveryBay GSD

Fax: 925-335-1222
AGENCY COMMENT REQUEST Rereived
NOV g 1 201
ate
We request your comments regarding the attached application currently under review.
DISTRIBUTION Please submit your comments as follows:
XBuilding [nspection ___ Grading Inspection e o
LHSD. Environmental Health, Concord - Project ?(gnegj SL% Tﬂ‘ é‘ l ”
___HSD, Hazardous Materials Phone#{Jd5) 38512 44
___P/W - Flood Control {Full Size) E-mail S1mar, G, i > @dod. cocounty.us
_ P - Ehgineering Sves (Full Size) County File # D@ L~ & /
Date Forwarded __ Prior to___Nousmlen 2 5. 201
* ok E k&

P Traffic (Reduced)
____P/W Special Districts (Reduced) We have found the following special programs apply
to this application:

___PM-~APC Floodplain Tech (2™ Floor)
____Advance Planning %RadeVelopment Area
____Redsvelopment Agercy/Housing

Historical Rescurces Information Systemn

Active Fault Zone
,5! Flood Hazard Area, Panel #

____CA Native American Herltage Comm. ] 60 dBA Noise Control

____CA Fish & Game, Region # CA EPA Hazardous Waste Site
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

- _ Mineral Rights Holder:

___ Fire District

mSanitary District
__Water District

ThE AR

AGENCY: Please indijcate the code secticn of

___City of .
—Seronl i . e e L e o
___kast Bay Regional Park District
1 MACITAC Comments: __ None Below Attached
X, piastiscovery B2y S
___DOIT - Peputy Director, Communications
___CDD-GIS
___LAFCO _
____East CCC Habitat Conservancy (HCP/NCCP)
__ County Geologist
____Alrport Land Use Commission Staff (ALUC)
Community Oroanizations:
Print Name
Signature ) DATE
Agency phoné # . '

;. A £ \
REVISED 2/8/2011. TO PRINT MORE COPIES: G:\Current Planning\APC\APC Forms\CURRENT FORMS\Agency Comment Request ﬁWﬁWJLM -F-4




CELAIT IV e AR AU Y
Department of Conservation & Development
Community Development Division ‘ “

A OB O CURATTO N US E P E R AR

I

o TO BE COMPLETED BY OWNERJAPPL
OWNER ‘ APPLICANT ‘ ‘
Name 'BjOB My Kot ¢ K Name Vi AL e U¢ \/\/ Sehn pu
Address Vi £2¢¢ 15 \\ow Lalde RY Address {,(, [, \[,{ e \ulee " RD
City, StateZip NS rrsupr U VO, Fea City, State/Zip Pyverearl ey fou‘u LA LU S
Phone 5 - W57 e/ / Phone YN A 11%7.5%67(, | emai /
By signing below, owner agrees to pay all costs, including any By signing below, applicant agrees fo pay all costs for processing
accrued interest, if the applicant does not pay costs. - this application plus any-accrued interest if the costs are not paid

Owner’s Signature /3732

CONTACT PERSON (optional)
Name
Address
City, StatefZip
Phone ' email
Nature of business (attach supplemental statement if necessary):

Whole Selr DAudho dral\e,

3 Check here if biilings are to be sent to applicant rather than within 30 days of invoicing. %/
owner., A . /
) .l / ‘ N 20T ﬁ Applicant's Signature 7////’"%4 M
=, ik ST e e AT = y:a y ra
/ /

- B B e e e e e Oy A T Ty IR
s B RO CE LSRN, e
Application description: L 4 (e 75 P JEE2ey I FEAD ~H RS Bl

O AT I 27 LG D! Catn SBuivin T L ot e .

VES el E s s
Property description: {7 74  of' —7TzAc7 LD 7

Please submit: (a} three (3) sets of a complete site plan including a fioor plan indicating the area where the
business will be conducted (8%" X 11"); (b} “Important Notice to Applicanis® form signed and dated

X [
Assessor’sW ~EnD-PYA TYPE OF FEE ‘FEE | CODE j.
Zoning District: f — *Base Fee/Deposit A $300.00 | s-p2s
: Late Filing Penalty /
Census Tract:&) ‘//zg) Wes {+50% of above if applicable) ﬁ S-066A
i Nofification Fee = 5D
b2
Aflas Page: !0 a 29 # Addresses X $1.50 + 830,00 |90 — $-062B -
General Plan: ,§'~{:{“ Environmental Health Dapt. 47.00 | 5884 ,
7. Pl

Supervisorial District: 43

Aoz D\ L B8y TOTAL &377 “Z7 | Recelv by:

2

Fire District: 7.5 ﬁ-ag Receipt | # V) (=252 €] Date Filed: \b‘ﬂzﬁj ~ i
. *Additional fees based on time and materials will be

CEQA: Categorically Exempt charged if staff costs exceed base fee, File #. P

J 1(n) HOME OFFICE e #LE i — 20%]

J CLASS

PLEASE COMPLETE REVERSE SIDE

VISED 2011 .
TO PRINT MORE COPIES, GO TO: G:\Current Planning\APC\PC Forms\CURRENT FORMS\Horme QOccupation Front page.doc




Parcels
Highways
Raflways
Streats

Fkiew

¥ dalor dogsys
Hograys
Hajor Roads
Flang

Fofey Crnsang

Genersl Plan

AT

ALO

A

AL Cesta

an

2

co

R

oR

Iy o1

1002270008 ]
'_. [ uet
Degwrsnest of Cortmvaint o Devdoomet CEC O 107 T — [ ] mee

004-302-016

Refer to the Accela GIS Administrators Guide for instructions on how to set the disclaimer lext displayed In this area.

http://agis67.bicd.ds.contra-costa.org/agis/map/printMap.jsp 10/21/2011




Page 1 of 1

. £l

$atect Layer

Parcels

Highways
Rallvwayd
Strests
Sviey

-] ;ﬂ.fez 459"1’#.3’;‘}
[12e P

Hajor Razds
Rasps
Forey Crodsbny

Zoning

LI 3

TA. FR
RE.TOV X
B, g2
RS FH

RA, %

’E. X

R0 FH
S @"é PHB. G2
;: ] ] e
‘DQSOD R (- B et P I
" ‘ . ‘ ] et
dcmﬁmaﬁﬂt'fdmﬁs.‘ﬂm . ) O e 1374y e O By o1aovx
004-302-016

Refer to the Accela GiSrAdminlstralors Guide for instructions on how to set the disclaimer text displayed in this area.

http://agis67.bicd.ds.contra-costa.org/agis/map/printMap.jsp 10/21/2011 ;




Page I of 1

T

Flood

Highways

Streats

R

i
Fiaays”

St
T
b 4or Hoy

i

A
%
&

Hgways

Hajor Rosde
Fames

v

#
M

’ y Feriy Creastog

FEMA Flood
ones

Z

Clty Lindts

atk NI,

M
Oereizne of

004-302-016

{ext displayed in this area.

Imer

Refer {o the Accela GIS Administrafors Guids for instructions on how to set the discla

s

10/21/2011

Jsp

//agis67 bicd.ds.contra-costa.org/agis/map/printMap

.
.

hitp



Select Layer

Paresls

Higivways

)2‘?(" Rallways

Streats

Heeeh

s
.

'y
-

2

o

Hajor Kegruays

Ferey Croddling

City Limits

i

Dt 0 Cermrston o Gevlepm et L6
004-302-016

Refer to the Accela GIS Administrators Guide for instructions on how to set the disclaimer text displayed in this area.

http://agis67.bicd.ds.contra-costa.org/agis/map/printMap,jsp 10/21/2011 |




“STVO'ALNNGD YLISOD YHINGD
0¢ 3Wd  $0 MNOOE

SIDNYNITNO LIS SNOTING N0
@ R dS 107 WO0) KU AIM0D oW VI
4V S0SSISSY . )

ST SHOSSISSY HOIM C3Lvannag
ZE-600 Md Le=f-L

M U NCILYAH0SN 3HL 40 AN FHL HO4
N AZNNSTY ST ALOIEYTT ON “AIND SIS0
TS-600 M3 O e - NFSSISSY UOS UeoTid SV ol SHIL 310m

FLD

i1t

JUNS

@

00

10d ON /PO NG LL-619 Qd
LB-BFT1  18-02-6 OM ._z.m.l_ m@ «
L-L6L BN LAYE ANEAQOSIY M.ON.@ .—.Odsx._. 04 8461

!
|
|
|
_
ﬂ_

regF At ATy

00 or0E LD




25

Wl

AN

et o
Q’\U V,\‘\("\r

Deck

. SUJ/\

o0 M

oo e

Lo

¢ L3018

V1SS0 veiar

JIRID LI 21 1¥ann
i
(877 -

£1:€ Hd

a——




—

e

| éc& :\D\oo AVEe




TOWN OTF NISCOVERY B
NISC O AY
ECIIVED i
v -BER

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT
October 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, CA

794

Days of Safe Operations

TRAINING:
Safety, Operations, & Equipment

Safety Attended Hours

Safe Driving in Inclement Weather All Staff

Cold Stress Prevention Members
Great California Shakeout

QOperation
_ All Staff ‘
Webinar - Buddy System Members 0.5

l.aboratory Reporting Lori Gabriel 16.0

Online Compliance Training l\?ﬁn?tt)zfrg 3.0 (pp)

2.0

WATER SERVICE

Troubleshoot valves on reclaim pump #1 at NPWTP
Troubleshoot & repaired valve 5 on Filter “C" at WLWTP
Finished instailing sampie ports on filters at WLWTP
Swap VFD's at NPWTP send one out for repairs
Work on locating air leaks at WLWTP

Repaired air compressor at WLWTP

Rebuild air solenoid at WLWTP

Put Filter “C” at WLWTP back on line

Started repairing leaking water hydrants at plant #2
Troubleshoot booster #3 VFD at NDWTP

Instalied timer on compressor at NDWTP

¢ & © © © & & © © 9 o

Customer Inquiries:
1 Brown water calls

# of Gallons of Chemical . .
Active Wells Water Produced .| Usage/Dellvered Fire Hydrant Flushing

5 99.20 2250 1

1

AGENDA ITEM - G




Bacteriological Test Resulis:

Routine Bacteria Samples No. Total Coliform No. Fecal/E. eoli

Collected Positives Positives
16 0 0

WASTEWATER SERVICE

Installed new sump pump
Order new valves for return line for clarifier #1 at Plant #1

Replaced solenoid valves on odor control piant #1
Repair safety cover on rofor #2
Jet Rodded out sewer line in front of Discovery Bay Elem School
Installed new cable on lagoon dredge
Instilied new limit switch on lagoon dredge
- Installed transducer at L/S G
Replaced valves on return line for clarifier #1 at Plant #1
Replace pump at L/S G with spare
Troubleshoot bubbler at L./S J
Received 2011 Ford Ranger from Atwater Project

© @ & © © © & © © © © 0

Customer Inguiries:

None
# of Active # of Inacfive Chemical Usage SSO Wastewater
LIift Stations Lift Stations Polymer-gals Received (MG)
15 0 53.9 0 43.32




(o) VEOLIA

WATER

Wastewater Laboratory Analysis

WW Effluent Permit August September
Parameter Limits Lab Data Lab Data

Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total 50.57 46.09
Flow, Daily Discharge Flow, aveg. 2.1 MGD 1.69 MGD 1.54 MGD
Effluent BODs, 1bs/d, monthly avg, 350 14 13
Effluent TSS, Ibs/d, monthly ave. 525 226 183
Effluent BODs, mg/L,, monthly avg. 20 <1.0 <1
Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 30 16.0 13
Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 23 3 3
Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240 8 13

October Laboratory Data unavailable

Preventive and Corrective

Maintenance:

Total # of WQO’s Completed Total Hours
224 203.39

Call & Emergency Responses

Call Outs Emergencies
12 0 '
Personnel Hours & Overtime:

Regular Hours Overtime
1482 124.25




» THI S AGEN A




ITEM#1




DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA
ITEM # J




DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA
ITEM # K




COMIMITYEES

Internal Ogeraticns Gommities

Deda Peolection Commission

Transporiotien, Waler &

Infrasinsciure Commitles

Tri Valay Transperiation
Commviles

Local Agency Formalion
Commizsian

Cenlrel Conta Costa
Seid Wasis Aoy

Alipoil Commdllse

Assogietion ¢f Bay Area
Govemmnenls

Contia Costa Reglonal hedical
Center Jolnt Services Commitlee

Daugheny Velsy Oversight

Commiilea

Sotil West Area Transporialion

County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistrict i
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

October 27, 2011

Philip Kader, Chief Probation Officer

Contra Costa County
50 Douglas Drive Ste. 201

Martinez,

Dea

Pleasp find here within correspondence from the Town of Discovery f?ay
response to the recent escape of four wards at the Orin Allen Youth
Rehabilitation Facility.

Irequest that you review the enclosed correspondence and provide a
response to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District. [
look forward to hearing from you regarding this matter,

ount

Contra Cgsta

'MARY NEJEDLY PIEPHO
" County Supervisor, District I11

Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Dave Ellis, Probation Manager, Contra Costa County

David Twa, CAO

Cc:

309 Dlablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 < 181 Sand Creek Road, Sulte L., Brentwood, CA 94513

Community Services District regarding their concerns and suggestions in

As always, it is an honor to work with you in service to the constituents of

TownOiiscoveryBay GSD
Hersivaed

NOw T

Danvifle Phone: (025) 820-8683 + FAX: (925) 820-6627 » Brentwood Phone: (925) 2407260 ¢ FAX: (926) 2407261
AGENDA ITEM - L-1

Email: Dist3@BO0S.CCCounty.us * vaww.co.contra-costa.ca,us/depart/dis3findex.htm




President - Kevin Graves » Vice-President - Brian Dawson » Director - Mark Simon - Director - Chris Steele o

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Octoher 8, 2011

Honorable Supervisor Mary N. Piepho, District )1
Contra Costa County Board of Suparvisors

181 Sand Creek Road, Sulte L

Brentwood, CA 94513

Subject: Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facitity (Byron Boy's Ranch)

Dear Supervisor Mary N, Piepho:

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (“District®) and
the residents of Discovery Bay, | am writing fo you today about community concerns relative to proximity of the
Ty Bay. As a result of the recent escape of four (4) Camp wards, the District

Byron Boy's Ranch to Discove
recelved several suggestions from the Board and members of the community at its September 21, 2011 Board

of Directors meeting.
The Board and residents were surprised to learn that the Ranch facililles are nhot fully secured and are not
the question was raised whether the Ranch should consider

completely enclosed by fencing. Consequently,
fully enclosing and securing the facitity fo avoid future escape attempts and provide Improved sense of safety

for nearby residents?
Additionally, the reverse 911 telephone call that was made fo residenis notifying of the escape arrived a full
threa (3) hours after the actual escape taok place. While the District and its residents ara grateful the County
operates the reverse 911 emergency call system network, we would like to encourage the coundy to improve
response times and endeavor to notify residents of emergency situations in a more timely fashion.

If you have any questions, pleass feel free to contact me at your convenience.,

Sincerdly, \

J{ Kevin Graves, Board Prasident
(gwn of Discovery Bay CSD

RH/ca
Ce: Board of Directors
Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility
Sheriff David Livingston, Conira Costa Gounty
Lieutenant Alan Johnson, Contra Costa County Office of the Sheriff

Office of Emergency Services, Contra Costa County

1800 Willow Lake Road - Discovery Bay » CA + 94505-9376
Telephone « 925.634.1131 « Fax » 925.513.2705
www.todb,ca.gov

Director - Ray Tetreault




TownOfDiscoveryBay CSD
Recsived

NOV 07 201

TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE
Antioch - Brentwood - Pittsburg - Oakley and Contra Costa County

MINUTES

October 13, 2011

The meeting of the TRANSPLAN Committee was called to order in the Tii Delta
Transit Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Chair Brian

Kalinowski at 6:30 P.M.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Gil Azevedo* (Antioch), Jim Frazier (Oakley), Ben Johnson
(Pittsburg), Bruce Ohison (Pittsburg), Mary Piepho (Contra Costa
County Board of Supervisors), Kevin Romick (Oakley), Duane
Steele (Contra Costa County Planning Commission), Robert Taylor
(Brentwood), Jos Weber {Brentwood), and Chair Brian Kalinowski

{Antioch)

ABSENT: Carmen Gaddis (Alternate, Contra Costa County Board of
Supervisors)

STAFF: John Cunningham, TRANSPLAN Staff
David Schmidt, Legal Counsel

* Arrived after Roll Call

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no comments from the pubilc.

CONSENT ITEMS

On motion by Jim Frazier, seconded by Ben Johnson, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously adopted the Consent Calendar, as follows, with the removal
of [tem 4.

Adopted Minutes from September 8, 2011 TRANSPLAN meeting.
Accept Correspondence. [REMOVED FOR DISCUSSION]

Accepted Recent News Articles.
Accepted Status Report on Major Projects.

O os W

TRANSPLAN PACKET Page #:4
AGENDA ITEM - 1.2




TRANSPLAN Commiitee Minutes
Qctober 13, 2011
Page 2

ACCEPT CORRESPONDENCE

Bruce Ohlson presented a comment for the record to the lefter to the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission (MTC) from the Contra Costa Transportation Authority
(CCTA) dated September 29, 2011 regarding Comments on July 8, 2011 Draft
Proposal for OneBayArea Grant Program, specifically recommendation 6e,
Eliminate the complete sitreets policy requirement since, again, relatively few
agencies have completed them and, in any cass, they are not required under State
law until an agency substantially updates its Circulation Element, and emphasized
that infrastructure constructed should be for all citizens and not just for motorists.

On motion by Bruce Ohlson, seconded by Mary Piepho, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously accepted the correspondence.

Chair Kalinowski advised that the item on the agenda for authorization to enter into
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Contra Costa Transportation Authority
and the East Confra Costa Regional Fee and Financing Authority (ECCRFFA)
would be moved to the end of the agenda to allow Legal Counsel to be present.

APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 2011 MEASURE J STRATEGIC PLAN

John Cunningham, TRANSPLAN staff, advised that the Measure J Strategic Plan
scheduled commitments for Measure J funds and in order to shift funds for
construction management activities, an amendment in this case for $200,000, was
needed. He explained that the only other option fo provide the funding needed for
construction management activities was to wait for Corridor Mobility Improvement
Account (CMIA)} dollars although the distribution date of that funding was unknown,

The shift of funds would allow the availability of funds now.

On motion by Mary Piepho, seconded by Bob Taylor, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously approved Amendment No. 1 fo the 2011 Measure J

Strategic Plan.
AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WITH_CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY AND THE EAST
CONTRA COSTA REGIONAL FEE AND FINANCING AUTHORITY

The item was moved to the end of the meeting.

CONSIDER REPORT ON STATUS OF REGIONAL FEE PROGRAM
REQUIREMENTS / CITY OF PITTSBURG AND TAKE ACTION AS

APPROPRIATE

TRANSPLAN PACKET Page #5




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
Qctober 13, 2011
Page 3

Mr. Cunningham explained that the CCTA’s Planning Committee had discussed an
item of compliance with the Growth Management Program (GMP) with the City of
Pittsburg and ECCRFFA at its last meeting. He stated that the Planning Committee
had asked him to return with a draft letter, which had been done. Noting a need for
clear direction, he had quoted the CCTA’s March 16, 2011 letter fo the City of
Pittsburg that compliance with the GMP requires approval from TRANSPLAN, and
that compliance with the RTMP requirements in the GMP requires TRANSPLAN's
approval of the City's actions, which language had been taken directly from the

East County Action Plan and the GMP.

On motion by Joe Weber, seconded by Gil Azevedo, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously approved the dratt letter fo the Contra Costa Transportation
Authority and authorized the TRANSPLAN Chair to sign the letter.

RECEIVE UPDATE: STATE ROUTE 4 INTEGRATED CORRIDOR ANALYSIS

Mr. Cunningham noted that the State Route 4 integrated Corridor Analysis had
been a standing item for some months. The study had been put on hold while a
number of options had been developed and reviewed. Those options had now
been submitted to the TRANSPLAN Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) for
review and analysis to be discussed next week by the TAC, with updates to be

forthcoming to the TRANSPLAN Committee.

AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
WITH _CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY AND THE EAST
CONTRA COSTA REGIONAL FEE AND FINANCING AUTHORITY

Ross Chittenden of the CCTA stated that the item related to request of the State
Route 4 Bypass Authoiity for County staff to assume responsibiiity for project
development aclivities to design and construct capital improvement projects to
complete Segments 1 and 2 of the SR4 Bypass. Since the CCTA had limited funds
having secured $83 million in various funding for the SR4.Bypass/SR160 connecior
ramps and the SR4 Bypass Widening/Sand Creek interchange projects with
funding in a not-to-exceed amount, he advised of the need to secure financial cover

in the event that costs exceeded those amounts.

Mr. Chittenden explained that the TRANSPLAN Committee had control over
delegating funds for East County. The purpose of the MOU was fo specify the roles
and responsibilities for the budget provided and to keep TRANSPLAN and
ECCRFFA informed as to the progress and expected cost and compietion of
those projects. If there was a potential for costs to exceed the available funds,
the MOU would provide a cooperative spitit to resolve those issues. He clarified
that neither agency had provided final review of the MOU at this time.

TRANSPLAN PACKET Page #:16




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
October 13, 2011
Page 4 ‘

Mr. Chittenden asked for direction from the TRANSPLAN Committee and
recomimended approval of the MOU substantially as to form. He clarified that
staff of the agencies would mest and resolve any differences to be able to submit
the document to the CCTA next week. He added that substantial changes would

return to the TRANSPLAN Committee next month.

Jim Frazier wanted fo ensure that any and all utilities or conduits needed to be
addressed would be addressed prior to commencement of the project and that
any landowner situated to the west of the complete project be advised prior to

proceeding.

Bob Taylor also wanted to make sure that any landowner, particularly along the
Sand Creek Interchange, be notified of the timing of the project.

Mr. Cunningham clarified that staff was asking for approval of the MOU
substantially in the form provided in the redline sfrikeout benched version of the
document which superseded the version in the TRANSPLAN packet.

Ben Johnson-verified with staff that the matter would be discussed by the SR4
Bypass Authority. He suggested that the item be discussed by the SR4 Bypass
Authority prior to consideration by the TRANSPLAN Committee.

Mr. Chittenden clarified that the subject MOU related to funding and was being
set up with a three-party fransaction which was different from the MOU on the
SR4 Bypass Authority agenda which addressed roles and responsibility, but not

funding.

Chair Kalinowski noted that if the SR4 Bypass Authoiity did not support the MOU
it would not move forward even if approved by the TRANSPLAN Committee.

Legal Counsel David Schmidt clarified that the CCTA had not yet been provided
the MOU and if the changes were acceptable to the CCTA it could approve the
MOU pursuant fo form and could sign the agreement, which would not have tfo
return, although if there were subsfantive disagreements the TRANSPLAN

Committee would have to review the item again. He noted that the CCTA would
be taking the lead role and would manage the project.

Mary Piepho did not want to delay the item but requested that any final version
approved by the CCTA return to the TRANSPLAN Committee for final approval

aven if there were only minor changes.

Mr. Schmidt agreed that could be done.

TRANSPLAN PACKET Page #:7




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
Qctober 13, 2011
Page 5

On motion by Jdim Frazier, seconded by Gil Azevedo, TRANSPLAN Commitiee
members unanimously authorized the Chair fo enter info a Memorandum of
Understanding in concept with the TRANSPLAN Committee and the East Contra
Costa Regional Fee and Financing Authority, and delegate authority to the
Executive Director to make non-substantive changes to the MOU, with the MOU to

return to the TRANSPLAN Committee for final approval.

Chair Kalinowski adjourned the TRANSPLAN Committee meeting at 6:53 P.M., fo
November 10, 2011 at 6:30 P.M. or other day/time deemed appropriate by the

Committee.
Respectfully submitted,
Anita L. Tucci-Smith

Minufes Cierk

Meeﬁnq Handouts:

o Amended Memorandum of Understanding (CCTA Agreement 14.05.04)

o Letter from the TRANSPLAN Committee dated October 13, 2011 to the
Chair of the Contra Costa Transportation Authority Re: City of Pittsburg's
compliance with the Measure J Growth. Management Program.

TRANSPLAN PACKET Page #:8




TownGiliscaveiyBay CSD
Reaivad

County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistrict i S0V 0220

ERFAT =

COMMITTEES
Internal Cperathons Commiites, Chaly

Trensporiation, Weterand
[nfrastrusture Committea, Chalr

Contra Costa Reglonal Kedieal Certer,
Jort Genfesanca Comittea and
Professtonal Affalis Commitiza, Chslr

* Sacsemento-San Joaquln Delia
Gonservancy, Chav
Alrport Epmmitiza, Vica Ghale
Dieita Gountizs Cosltion
Delta Profecllon Commission

Central Conlra Costa
Solld Wasta Authprity

Eas! Bay Economi;
Develepment Abianta

TriVadsy Transporiation Commitea
Doughery Yalley Oversisht Commitiaa

Doctors Redical Center Management
Authority overnlng Board, Joint
Powars Authoriy

City-Gounty Relations Commtiea

SERVING AS ALTERRATE

Local Agency Formation Cominissien
Gontra Costa Transporiation Authority
Assocation of Bay Area Goverements

East Contra Coslz Regional Foa and
Financs Authosity

Eas] County Waler
Manzgement Associztion

8BART Partnziship Policy
Advisory Committes

East Contra Costa County Habliad
Consenvation Plan, Exacutiv
Goveming Board

Pentl Haalth Commission
San.Joaguin Valley Rz Committez
Slale Route 4 Bypass Authority
South West Area Transporiation

TRANSPAG, Central Gounty
Teansporiation Partnarship 2nd
Gooperation

TRANSPLAN, East County
Trarsportation Plaaring

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, VICE CHAIR

November 3, 2011

Kevin Graves, President
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800. Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Dear Pigsi @ sand)Members,

Please f!nd enclosed a Board Order from the November 1, 2011 Board of
Supervisors® meeting that I believe will be of interest to the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District as it is regarding the appointment
of Cheryl Morgan to the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District.

1.) Appointment to the East Conitra Costa Fire Protection Disfrict.

Pleasc feel free to contact my office regarding this or any additional matfer at
(925) 240-7260,

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Confra Costa County Board of
Supervisors.

Eunty Supervisor, District IIT

MNP: ke

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Breniwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone; 925,820,8683 « Fax: 925.820.6627 » Brentwood Phone: 926.240.7260 « Fax; 925.240.7261

Emall: Dist3@BOS.0CCounty.us » Website: wiw.CCCounty.us/SuparvisorPlepho AGENDA ITEM - L-3




1172711 11:11 AM

g nua

PDF ! Return ‘ ;Previous { fNext l

i
] i

S N

C.20

To: Board of Supervisors

From: INTERNAL
OPERATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date: October 10,2011

Subject: APPOINTMENT TO THE EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RECOMMENDATION(S):

APPOINT the following individual to the East Conira Costa Fire Protection District Board of Directors to the term
indicated below, as recommended by the Internal Operations Committeo:

BOS Appointee #2: Cheryl Morgan, 6040 Morgan Tertitory Road, Clayton, CA 94517, Term Expiration; February 4, 2014

FISCAT, IMPACT:

No fiscal impact

BACKGROUND:

On October 27, 2009, the Board of Supervisors (BOS) adopted Resolution No. 2009/940 consenting to a change in the
joverning structure of the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District (ECCFPD} from a board of directors

romprised of the Contra Costa Couniy Board of Supervisors to a board of directors appointed by the cities of Brentwood
md Oakley and the County. The new governing structure consists of nine directors; four from the City of Brentwood,
hree from the City of Oakley, and two appointed by the Board of Supervisors.

AAPPROVE [JOTHER
JRECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR ARECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE
«ction of Board On: 11/01/2011 [ APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED CJOTHER

Clerks Notes:

I hereby certify that this is a true and coreet copy of an action tzken and entered on the minutes
of the Board of Suparvisors on the date shown,

ATTESTED; November I,2011
David J. Twa,

OTE OF SUPERVISORS
B N e B

! /64.166.146.1SSlagenda_publIsh.cfm?mt=ALL&get_mnnth=11&9...=0&ag=180&|n=-175 14&nseq=&mev=&pseq=9346&prev=(¥ReturnTo17514 Page 1 of 3




enda 11/2f/1111:11 AM

3ACKGROUND: {CONT'D)

Jn September 27, 201 1, the Board of Supervisors declared vacant the seat held by Director John Jewell
ifter receiving a letter of resignation and directed the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy. On October
15th, the Internal Operations Committee interviewed applicants to fill the vacancy and nominated Cheryl
Aorgan for appointment by the Board of Supervisors.

“oday's action would appoint Cheryl Morgan to the ECCFPD Board for the remainder of the seat term
nding February 4, 2014,

ONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:"

he seat will remain vacant resulting in reduced representation of the County on the ECCFPD Board.
{HYLDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

lo impact,

AgendaQuick®2005 - 2011 Destiny Software Inc., All Rights Reserved

164.166,146,155 /agenda_publish,cfmimt=ALL&get_month=11&q...~0&ag=180&In=17514&nseq=&nrev=&pseq=9346&prev=0#ReturnTo17514 Page 3 of 3




Philip F. Kader

Probaiion Depanment o ilip B Kader
Administrative Offices p C@ﬁtra gg@ﬁ@méii%?zﬁsgjj@%@
50 Douglas Drive, Sutte 201 Y -
Marines, Calfora 043538500 NOY B 7 2
(925) 313-4180

FAX (925) 313-4191

November 2, 2011

J. Kevin Graves

Beard President

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376

Re: Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility

I want fo personally thank you for your letter regarding the Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility (OAYRF) dated October 5,
2011, We fully understand the concern you have over the process of the notification you received from the Sheriff

Department. We would like to take a moment of your time to respond fo your concemns.

Our Ranch is considered a minimum security treatment facility for youth who have begun to invoive themselves in criminal
activity. As you know the youth are ordered to the facllity by the Juvenile Court. The fencing around it was designed fo
discourage intruders and provide a clear demarcation of the boundaries for the youth. Regrettable, there is a rare moment
when youth decide to not follow the clearly established rules of the Ranch and walk away. This is not only unforfunate for
the youth (as every single one that has done so since the opening of the facility in 1960 has ultimately been located,
arrested and delivered to our Juvenile Hall), but obviously causes anxlety for our surrounding communities and our
Department. Thess youth are brought back fo the Court and receive further consequences for their behavior. Prior to this

last event you mentioned no one had walked away from the facility for over a full year.

Our Depariment remains fully commitment to the safely and concerns of our communities while satisfying our mandated
responsibilities to provide sefvices to our youth sent to our Juvenite Hail and Ranch. The OAYRF is routinely inspected by
the State Corrections Standards Authority, Juvenile Court Judges, Juvenile Justice Commission and the Confra Costa
County Grand Jury. 1 go to the facility on a regular basis and am proud of our team that manages the youth. We will -
continue fo do everything we can to provide comprehensive supervision of our youth at the Ranch and sincerely regret the

events that led to your letler of concern.

¢: Supervisor Mary N. Piepho
County Administrator David Twa
Sheriff-Coroner David Livingston

2011 Discovery Bay Kevin Graves Letler Re OAYRF

AGENDA ITEM - 14

|

|




